




Residential garages, for the purposes of vehicle parking, constructed in combination with one and- 

two-family dwellings and townhouses in new construction, require at least one 240-volt, 40 

ampere dedicated branch circuit terminating at a receptacle or electric vehicle supply equipment, 

to be provided that may be used for electric vehicle charging, located in close proximity to the 

parking spaces. The branch circuit shall be identified as "EV Ready" in the service panel or 

subpanel directory and the termination at the receptacle location shall be marked as "EV Ready". 

Only one vehicle garage per parcel requires an "EV Ready" receptacle or electrical vehicle supply 

equipment. Installation shall comply with applicable provisions of the National Electrical Code. 



 

Middleton Planning & Zoning Commission, November 9, 2020  Page 1 of 3 

  
  
 

MIDDLETON CITY PLANNING AND ZONING 
COMMISSION MINUTES 
NOVEMBER 9, 2020 

 
The November 9, 2020 Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting was called to order by 
Chairman Ray Waltemate at 5:34 p.m.  
 
1. Call to Order - Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Roll Call: Chairman Ray Waltemate, Commissioners Janet Gregory, Whitney Springston 
were present. Commissioners Jackie Hutchison, Bill Deaver were absent.  
 
Planning and Zoning official Bruce Bayne introduced the newest planner – Roberta Stewart 
to the Commission. 

  
2.  Action Items 

A. Consent Agenda 
1. Consider approving September 14, 2020 and October 19, 2020 regular meeting     

minutes. 
 

Chairman Waltemate called the agenda item and asked if any of the commissioners saw 
anything, they wanted corrected: None.   

 
 Motion: Motion by Commissioner Gregory to approve the minutes for September 14, 

2020 and October 19, 2020 as written. Motion seconded by Commissioner Springston 
and approved unanimously. 

 
2.   Consider approving FCO – Rule Steel Industrial Park Variance 
3.   Consider approving FCO – Lakes of Telaga 2 Preliminary Plat 
 
Chairman Waltemate called the agenda item and asked if any of the commissioners saw 
anything, they wanted corrected: None.   

 
Motion:  Motion by Commissioner Springston to approve both the FCO’s for Rule Steel 
Industrial Park Variance and Lakes of Telaga 2 Preliminary Plat as discussed per the 
last planning and zoning meeting. Motion seconded by Commissioner Gregory and 
approved unanimously.  

 
B. Consider recommending to City Council approval of a request by TBC 

Landholdings, LLC / Todd Campbell Construction, Inc., for approval of an 
amended preliminary plat for a revised phasing plan and lot configuration for 
Stonehaven Subdivision. 

  
Chairman Waltemate called the item. Planning and Zoning Official Bruce Bayne read the 
staff report. The revised phasing plan is requested in order to allow for a secondary 
access on Willis Road. Originally there were 12 phases approved. With the revision 
there are now 8 phases. Also, when the initial project was approved there is a nature 
preserve that is part of the open space requirement of the 5% required that has not been 
annexed into the City. The city requested phase 6 be revised to include the nature 



 

Middleton Planning & Zoning Commission, November 9, 2020  Page 2 of 3 

  
  
 

preserve.  
 
Applicant Representative: Jay Walker of Alterra Consulting gave a power point 
presentation that explained and detailed the reason for the request for the amended 
preliminary plat for a revised phasing plan and lot configuration for Stonehaven 
Subdivision. 
 

 Motion: Motion by Commissioner Gregory to recommend approval to City Council of a 
request by TBC Landholdings, LLC / Todd Campbell Construction, Inc., for approval of 
an amended preliminary plat for a revised phasing plan and lot configuration for 
Stonehaven Subdivision with the conditions per the administrative report. Motion 
seconded by Commissioner Springston and approved unanimously. 

 
  

Public/Commission/Staff Comments:  
 
Public Comment:  
 
Shawn Maybon: He questioned the public meeting and public hearing process. He wants to know 
why the staff report says it complies to most city standards. He wants to know what standards it 
does not comply with.  
 Bruce responded and said the reason that was written was because the City just barely 
received the final drawing today and the City and Engineer needs time to review it to make sure 
everything they require there before it will go to City Council for approval.  
 
Mike Graefe: 1889 Ridge Way: Asked if any of the buildable lots have had the setbacks changed? 
He also asked if the roadway/right of way up to Willis Road was changed from 60 to 50ft.  
Bruce said no the setbacks have not changed. The roadway was built to the 60 ft. requirement. 
 
Sandi Sinclair: 1871 Ridge Way: Regarding the nature preserve, are they going make it that grass 
or is that going to stay the natural. She said the project is a good one and gave Jay Walker a 
thumbs up. 
 Bruce said the only thing in the agreement states that there is a bridge that is brought in 
to create a walkway. But it is meant to stay as it is.  
 
Staff Comment: 
 
Roberta Stewart stated there has been discussion in the planning department about the amount 
of work that is coming down the pike. It might be time to consider a second planning and zoning 
public meeting/hearing each month. Or as an alternative perhaps the second one would be a 
tentative meeting that would be tentatively scheduled and if needed it would take off some 
pressure in that we could have two meetings some months, maybe not other months. One of the 
other reasons this has been discussed is because City Council meets twice a month but 
sometimes there are things that the commission might need to hear to catch up with City Council, 
but have to wait till the next month and then that sets City Council behind too. This is just the 
beginning of a discussion.  
 
Chairman Waltemate said his first gut reaction is we are already building pretty fast in the City of 
Middleton; he thinks by having two meetings we are inviting more building faster than our 
infrastructure can keep up with. He would like to keep it at one meeting and look if the agenda is 



 

Middleton Planning & Zoning Commission, November 9, 2020  Page 3 of 3 

  
  
 

too big, then do a tentative meeting. But doing two full agendas, and meetings a month he thinks 
we will be getting ahead of ourselves as far as infrastructure and other issues that may arise. He 
wants to keep it to one meeting a month in order to be able to keep some kind of leash on the 
speed of development.  
 
Commissioner Springston said she worries about decision fatigue as we experienced recently. 
She wants to make sure nothing can slip through the cracks because they are moving so fast. 
The one meeting a month keeps that bandwidth narrowed until we have the infrastructure to 
handle the new growth, much less the current growth.  
 
Chairman Waltemate recommended that if an application is missing more than 5 or 6 items it is 
not heard on the agenda. There needs to be a drop-dead date where all the items are received, 
or the application is not on the agenda. 
 
Commissioner Gregory said it would make better use of the commissions time to make sure they 
are given complete packets, so they are not having to revisit the same applications 2 and 3 times.  
  
   
 
Adjourn: Commissioner Gregory adjourned the meeting at 6:08 p.m. 
 
         
              
 
ATTEST:       Ray Waltemate, Chairman  
 
      
Jennica Reynolds, Deputy Clerk 
Approved: December 7, 2020 



 
 

CITY OF MIDDLETON 
Planning and Zoning Commission 

 
 

 

     

   

 

 

                  
                           

Stonehaven Amended Preliminary Plat – FCO’s P&Z December 7, 2020 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 
 
Stonehaven Amended Preliminary Plat                 Findings of Fact, 
October 20, 2020 Application               Conclusions of Law,  
November 9, 2020 P&Z Approval               and Decision  

December 7, 2020 P&Z FCO’s 

 
 

SUMMARY OF THE REQUEST 
 

A request by TBC Holdings, LLC and Todd Campbell Construction, Inc. for approval of an 
amended preliminary plat for a revised phasing plan and lot configuration to accommodate 
Middleton City Code requirement for secondary vehicular access for Stonehaven Subdivision, 
located on approximately 78.25 acres west of Hartley Lane, south of Willis Road, east of Emmett 
Road, and mostly north of Canyon Hill Canal.    
 

Applicant: TBC Holdings, LLC  
 P.O. Box 140298 
 Boise, ID 83714 
 

Representative: Jay Walker   

 849 State Street, Suite 104  

 Eagle, ID 83616  
 

 

1. APPLICATION: The application was accepted by the City on October 20, 2020. 
 
2. APPLICABLE CODES AND STANDARDS: 

Idaho Code Title 67, Chapter 65 

Middleton City Code (MCC) 1-14-5; 5-4-4; 1-15-1 

Middleton Transportation, Schools and Recreation Map, Dec. 20, 2018 version 

 
3. PLANNING AND ZONING REVIEW COMMENTS: 
   A.   The Planning and Zoning Commission concludes that the amended preliminary plat 

       meets City Code Standards per Section 5-4-4. 
  

 B.   Written Agency Responses Received to Date:  none. 
 
 C.   Written Property Owners Responses Received to Date: none. 
 
           D.   Preliminary Plat Standards: Per City Code Section 5-4-4. 
 



 
 

CITY OF MIDDLETON 
Planning and Zoning Commission 

 
 

 

     

   

 

 

                  
                           

Stonehaven Amended Preliminary Plat – FCO’s P&Z December 7, 2020 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

 

        Notice of the application was given according to law.  The Planning and Zoning  
        Commission public meeting was conducted according to law, and the City has 
        Kept a record of the application and related documents. 

 
 

DECISION 
 

Based on the Findings of Facts, and Conclusions of Law, the Planning and Zoning 
Commission hereby recommends to City Council approval of the Preliminary Plat with the 
following conditions: 

 

1. City of Middleton municipal domestic water, fire flow and sanitary sewer services are 

extended to serve the subdivision.  

2.  Comply with MCC 5-4-10-10, open space requirement: Lot 3, Block 4, Phase 4 with an 

amenity as defined in MCC 1-3-1, together with Lot 30, Block 8, Phase 6 which must be 

annexed and remain as a natural preserve, unimproved with wildlife habitat and 

connected by a pedestrian bridge to Durness Bay Ave. Annexation to occur before the 

City will issue building permits for lots in Phase 6. 
 

3. Corrections identified by the City Engineer and Planning and Zoning Official are made. 

 
NOTICE 

 

This decision is deemed by Idaho law to be a final decision. An affected person 
aggrieved by a final decision may within twenty-eight (28) days after all remedies have been 
exhausted under local ordinances seek judicial review as provided by title 67, chapter 52, 
Idaho Code. The applicant has a right to request in writing to the city a regulatory taking 
analysis pursuant to section 67-8003, Idaho Code. 

 
 

 
Signed: December _______, 2020. 
 
 

            
      Ray Waltemate, Chairman 
      Planning and Zoning Commission 
 
 
Attest:   
      
Bruce Bayne,  
Planning and Zoning Official 



 

1 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW AND REPORT 
       Middleton Planning and Zoning Commission 

 
 

 

 

 
 

River Pointe Subdivision  
 

Snapshot Summary 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A. Hearing Date: December 7, 2020    

B. Project Description: Subdivision with 184 total lots on 74.5 acres of vacant land 
located at 10481 Highway 44 (west of the intersection with Duff Lane), tax parcel nos. 
R33920 and R3392001. The subdivision lots include (a) four commercial lots at the 
north end of the project along Hwy 44, (b) one assisted living lot, (c) 25 townhome lots 
surrounding the assisted living facility, (d) 26 garden home lots, (e) 78 medium density 
residential lots south of the Middleton Drain, (f) 21 low density residential lots at the 
south end of the project, and (g) 29 common lots throughout.  

Project amenities include clubhouse with swimming pool, enhanced waterways and 
lakes with 8’ wide walking paths that connect to the future Boise River greenbelt trails, 
and landscaped open space with park features, including a gazebo.   

The proposed assisted living facility is a single-story, 71,000 sf building located on a 
four acre lot. The four proposed commercial buildings are located on lots ranging from 
.85 acre to 1 acre. The commercial buildings proposed are approximately 6,000 sf to 
10,500 sf.  

The 26 single-family “garden home” lots are located around the ring road “Chena 
Circle” located east of the townhomes and commercial lots. Developer has indicated 
that they are intended for 55+ ownership.  Staff is recommending that the 
Development Agreement specifically provide that these lots be dedicated to a 55+ 
community.    



             
        

2 
 

Developer is also requesting that the 26 “garden home” lots be allowed setbacks lower 
than the setbacks provided in the M-U zone and be allowed a minimum lot size of 
6000 sf.  Staff is recommending that the request be approved because of the low 
maintenance needs of older homeowners and because the lots are close to the 
townhomes and commercial lots. (Please see more discussion on the subject in 
Section L. below regarding “Variances”.)  

As to all the other single family home lots, Staff is recommending that these lots be 
subject to the dimensional standards of the R-3 zone despite the fact that the project is 
zoned M-U. (See more detail below in Section L., regarding variances from Code.)  

As to Phasing, Applicant is proposing nine phases for construction:  

                                                 

C. Application Requests: (1) Preliminary Plat, (2) Modified Development Agreement, 
and (3) Comprehensive Plan Map Amendment. (Please note that a floodplain 
administrative application is preceding simultaneously with these applications.) 
 
A copy of the proposed modified development agreement is attached to this Staff 
Report.   
 

D. Current Zoning: The property is currently zoned Mixed Use (M-U). The property 
was zoned M-U in 2006 when it was annexed into the City of Middleton. Applicant is 
not requesting any change to the zoning district.  



             
        

3 
 

The M-U zone is intended to create an area that accommodates a mixture of medium 
and high density residential and commercial uses. Applicant’s proposed project 
generally fits within this definition or goal.  
 

All uses proposed in the application (assisted living facility, townhomes, single family 
dwellings, and commercial business) are allowed uses in the M-U zone.  Staff is 
recommending that the Development Agreement prohibit certain uses that are 
normally “allowed” in the M-U zone per MCC 5-4-1 Table. Specifically, Staff 
recommends that the following uses be prohibited from the project: (a) 
pawnbrokerage, (b) printing/blue print shop, (c) laundromat, (d) veterinarian clinic, (e) 
cabinet shop, (f) cemetery, and (g) government or public utility building.  (See more 
detail on this variance in Section L. below.) 
 
As to density, Developer has not exceeded the density of 12 units per gross acre as 
allowed in the M-U zone.  
 

E. Land Use Map: The Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map was not amended in 2006 
with the earlier annexation and zoning applications, necessitating that the Land Use 
Map be changed from “Agricultural” to “Mixed Use” in the current application. 
 

F. Surrounding Area: The project site is surrounded on the west, south, and east side 
by county property zoned primarily Rural Residential or R-1. Directly to the north, the 
property is located within Middleton city limits, and the contiguous parcels are zoned 
C-2 Commercial and R-4 Residential. 
 

G. City Services:  Domestic water and sanitary sewer run along Highway 44 and have 
been extended to the project site to be accessed by the Applicant.  A sewer lift-station 
is required near the southern end of the project to facilitate sewer service throughout 
the project.  As a condition of approval, developer shall complete all of the City 
Engineer’s comments and requirements regarding water and sewer service.  
 

H. Middleton Rural Fire District:  The Preliminary Plat has been reviewed by Deputy 
Chief Victor Islas, and he has issued comments and requirements dated November 
30, 2020.  As a condition of approval for final plat, Applicant should be required to 
comply with all comments or directives of the Middleton Rural Fire District. (A copy of 
the Fire District comments are attached to this Staff Report.) 

 
I. Traffic, Access & Streets: 

 

a. Access:   The project has three access points. One proposed access is off of 
Highway 44, and it is intended to serve primarily the commercial lots, 
townhomes, assisted living facility, and garden homes. As a condition of 
approval, Applicant must obtain an access permit from Idaho Transportation 
Department for the Hwy 44 access.  Applicant should also be required to 
comply with all Highway 44 road improvements mandated by ITD. 
 



             
        

4 
 

Two additional access points are proposed via an east/west road (“River Street” 
shown below). This street will extend to the east to intersect with Duff Lane. It 
will also extend to the west to intersect with Middleton Road.  Staff recommends 
that the Development Agreement contain a provision that Applicant will not be 
allowed to start construction of any improvements south of the Middleton Drain 
(or Phase 2) until either the connection to Duff Lane or the connection to 
Middleton Road is completed.  This will prevent failure of the Hwy 44 access 
while the other two accesses are being completed.  
 

                          
  
Please note that the preliminary plat design incorporates the “alternative route” 
proposed for Highway 44.  Applicant’s commercial buildings are situated along 
the frontage of the “alternate” Hwy 44 route rather than along the current 
configuration of Highway 44.  Until the Hwy 44 alternate route is constructed 
(which could be a number of years from now), this Hwy 44 frontage area could 
appear unkempt and unsightly.  Staff recommends that the Development 
Agreement contain a provision that Applicant shall install and maintain sod and 
irrigation on the location of the future alternative route until the alternative route 
is actually constructed.  
 

              
  



             
        

5 
 

b. Traffic Impact Study: Applicant has completed a Traffic Impact Study (“TIS”) 
but it included a 14 acre parcel for development that created a connection to 
Duff Lane. That 14 acre parcel has been removed from the current Preliminary 
Plat under review. Applicant is in the process of updating the TIS so that it is 
modeled exactly after the current preliminary plat.  
 
Staff recommends that the Development Agreement provide that, prior to 
approval of final plat for Phase 1, Applicant be required to pay a prorata fee or 
proportionate share amount as determined in the revised TIS.   
 

c. Street/Sidewalk Design: Applicant is proposing a street and sidewalk width 
that does not comply with Middleton’s city code. Specifically, in the Garden 
Home section of the subdivision (“Chena Circle), Applicant is requesting that 
the right of way width be lowered from the standard 50 feet to 36 feet.  Because 
of the compact nature of the Garden Home lots and because they are in close 
proximity to the townhome lots that are allowed a 36’ wide right of way per city 
code, Staff recommends that this variance be allowed. However, Staff 
recommends that on-street parking be prohibited on Chena Circle. Also, Staff 
recommends that this variance be included in the Development Agreement.  

 
 

J. Open Space and Pathways:   Applicant is proposing a comprehensive pathway 
system that will connect the Project’s pedestrian pathways to the Boise River 
greenbelt trail to the south and to the Hwy 44 pathway to the north. The project’s 
pathway will connect to the future greenbelt trail at a location in the southwest corner 
of the project, which is the connection point shown on the current “Transportation, 
Schools & Recreation Map,” so Applicant’s plan is in compliance with the vision set 
forth in the “Middleton Connects” plan.   
 
However, in order to ensure connectivity and public access to all the trails, Staff 
recommends that the Development Agreement provide that Applicant will grant a 
public access easement over the portions of the pathway system required to link the 
Boise River greenbelt trails to the pathway along Highway 44. Applicant shall still be 
responsible for the construction and maintenance of the pathway, and Applicant will 
defend and indemnify the City of Middleton for any injuries or claims that are a result of 
applicant’s installation and maintenance of the pathway.  
 
As to Open Space, MCC 5-4-10-10 requires Applicant to set aside 5% of the project 
for irrigated and landscaped open space.  The preliminary plat shows 9.3 acres of 
open space spanning across a number of common lots, clubhouse lot, and extensive 
pathways. This amounts to 12.5% open space, well exceeding the 5% required by 
code.  
 
It should be noted that pathways shown on the preliminary plat are only 8’ wide in 
some locations. Per MCC 5-4-10-8, pathway minimum width should be 10’ wide. Staff 



             
        

6 
 

recommends a variance from the 10’ requirement in light of the extensive nature of the 
trail system. (See more detail in section L. regarding variances requested.) 
 

K. Comprehensive Plan Compliance:  Applicant’s project complies with the Goals, 
Objectives, and Strategies of the Middleton Comprehensive Plan as follows: 

a. Goal 3: the project interconnects roads, sidewalks, and the Boise greenbelt 
trails. 

b. Goal 4: it promotes commercial development on Highway 44 in light of the four 
commercial lots located in the north end of the Project. 

c. Goal 5: The project incorporates a logical extension of City services and the 
project will pay for development through impact fees and property taxes. 

d. Goal 7: Commercial development in the project will promote employment 
opportunities for local residents. 

e. Goal 9: Project increases parks and open spaces within City limits. 
f. Goal 10: Open space facilities and extensive pathway expand recreational 

opportunities to the residents and public at large. 
g. Goal 11: The project promotes a variety of housing types. 
h. Goal 22: The project establishes interesting gathering places that encourage 

walkability, social interaction, and good health. 
i. Goal 23: Pathways promote pedestrian connection between commercial and 

residential uses. 
 

L. Variances from Code Requirements Per Development Agreement:  Staff is 
recommending the proposed Development Agreement provide the following deviations 
or variances from the Middleton City Code: 
 

a. Garden Home Code Variances: The Garden Home lots are located directly 
east of the commercial, assisted living and townhome lots. Because of the 
compact nature of the area and the more intensive uses located there, Staff 
recommends that the Garden Home lots be allowed the following lower 
setbacks: 
 

i. Front yard setback: 20’ (R-3 requires 25’; M-U requires 20’) 
ii. Rear yard setback: 15’ (R-3 requires 20’; M-U requires 20’) 
iii. Interior side yard setback: 5’ if mechanical equipment is not allowed in 

the side yard area (R-3 requires 10’; M-U requires 12’) 
iv. Street side yard setback: 15’ (R-3 requires 20’; M-U requires 20’) 

 
Staff further recommends that the Garden Home lots be allowed the 6000 sf 
minimum lot size set forth in the M-U zone.  The R-3 zone minimum lot size of 
8000 sf may not be appropriate for these homesites in light of their close 
proximity to the commercial area and townhomes.  

 
b. Medium & Low Density Single Family Lots Code Variations:  Even though 

this project is zoned M-U, Staff recommends that the medium and low density 
single family homesites south of the Middleton Drain be required to comply with 



             
        

7 
 

the dimension standards set forth for lots zoned R-3. Staff bases its reason on 
the fact that the homesites in this rural subdivision are better suited for the more 
open and expansive dimensions required for the R-3 zone.  Therefore, Staff 
recommends the following:  
 

i. Minimum lot size 8000 sf. (M-U is 6000 sf) 
ii. Minimum frontage or width: 75’  (M-U is 50’) 
iii. Setbacks:  

1. Front setback: 25’ (M-U is 20’) 
2. Rear setback: 20’ (M-U is 20’) 
3. Interior side yard:  10’  (M-U is 12’) 
4. Street side yard:  20’ (M-U is 20’) 

 
Please note that the current preliminary plat dated 12/3/2020 under review does 
not show lots with these dimensions. Specifically, some lot widths are 60’ wide 
rather than 75’ wide per R-3 standards. Applicant is requesting that the medium 
and low density single family homes have a minimum lot width of 60’ rather than 
the 75’ width as recommended by Staff.  

 
c. Townhomes/High Density Attached: Staff recommends the following setback 

variances for the townhome lots in light of the compact nature of the lots and 
their close proximity to the commercial lots and assisted living lot: 
 

i. Front yard setback: 20’  (M-U is 20’) 
ii. Rear yard setback: 15’   (M-U is 20’) 
iii. Interior side yard setback: 0’  (M-U is 12’) 
iv. Street side yard: 12’  (M-U is 20’) 
v. Side yard for exterior side of any end unit: 12’ (This is to create at least 

24’ between each 5-unit structure.) 
 

d. Pathway Width: MCC 5-4-10-8 requires pathways that are not along a street to 
be at least 10’ wide. Because of the extensive nature of the pathway, Staff 
recommends that the minimum width be lowered to 8’, which is still ample room 
for pedestrians to cross paths in comfort. 
 

e. Roadway Variance: Staff recommends that Applicant be allowed a lower right 
of way width of 36’ (rather than the standard 50’ width) for Chena Circle, which 
is the ring road that runs through the higher density garden homes. Staff 
recommends this variance because of the more compact nature of the 55+ 
neighborhood and because of its close proximity to the townhomes and 
commercial lots.  Additionally, a variance for this lesser width would simply 
mirror the 36’ wide right of way on the assisted living and townhome lots 
(“Sustina Circle”), which is allowed by code.  In light of that, this 36’ wide 
variance for Chena Circle would not seem out of place or discordant because of 
the close proximity to the 36’ wide Sustina Circle. 

 



             
        

8 
 

However, Staff recommends that if this lower 36’ width is allowed, on-street 
parking should be prohibited on Chena Circle. 

 

f. Use Table Variances: Staff is recommending that certain uses that are 
normally allowed in the M-U zone not be allow in this project (See MCC 5-4-1 
Table 1). Those uses are: (a) pawnbrokerage, (b) printing/blue print shop, (c) 
laundromat, (d) veterinarian clinic, (e) cabinet shop, (f) cemetery, and (g) 
government or public utility building.   
 

M. Comments Received from Surrounding Landowners:  Two written comments have 
been received from landowners in the Riverbend Subdivision to the east of the project. 
both landowners were concerned that the road running through the Riverbend 
Subdivision would be improved to accommodate the River Pointe project. No such 
improvements are contemplated, and the landowners were informed of that fact. They 
were also concerned about additional traffic on Duff Lane and Hwy 44.  (Copies of the 
landowners’ emails are attached to this report.) 

 
N. Comments from Agencies:  Comments from Deputy Chief Victor Islas of the 

Middleton Rural Fire District.  See Conditions of Approval noted below in section Q. 
 

O. Applicant Information:  The Representative is Breckon Land Design for Owner 
Drake Investments, LLC.  Representative’s contact information is P.O. Box 44465, 
Boise, ID 83711. Tele: (208) 376-5153.  Owner’s address is 1125 W. Two Rivers 
Lane, Eagle ID 83616. 
 

P. Notices & Neighborhood Meeting:    Date: 
      

  Newspaper Notification   11/22/2020 
 
             Radius notification mailed 
             Adjacent landowners within 300’  11/13/2020  
 
             Sign & Posting Box    11/16/2020 
 
                    Circulation to Agencies   11/13/2020  
 
  Neighborhood Meeting   09/02/2020 
 

Q. Conclusions and Recommended Conditions of Approval: 
 
Staff recommends approval of the subject application with the following conditions: 
 

a. City of Middleton municipal domestic water, fire flow and sanitary sewer 
services are extended to serve the subdivision. 

b. Prior to approval of the preliminary plat, the Development Agreement is 
modified to reflect the current agreement between the City and Developer and 
recorded. 



             
        

9 
 

c. The 26 garden home lots on Chena Circle are reserved for 55+ ownership in 
compliance with the laws of the State of Idaho. 

d. City Planning & Zoning review comments are completed and approved. (See 
copy of City Comments attached to this Report.) 

e. City Engineer review comments are completed and approved. (A copy of the 
City Engineer’s comments is attached to this Report) 

f. Applicant obtains from ITD an Access Permit for Highway 44 access. 
g. Applicant completes any road improvements required by ITD. 
h. Applicant may not construct any improvements south of the Middleton Drain (or 

Phase 2 of the 10/30/2020 preliminary plat) until a second access to either Duff 
Lane or Middleton Road is completed. 

i. Applicant shall construct, at its own cost, 50% (or 26’) of Ember Road 
connected to the Project. 

j. All requirements of Middleton Rural Fire District are completed and approved. 
k. All impact fees and prorata/proportionate share traffic fees are paid as required. 
l. All lots shall receive pressurized irrigation service.  
m. Any requirements of the Middleton Mill Ditch Company are completed and 

approved.  
n. All road names to be confirmed per MCC 5-4-10-2.J. 
o. Cluster mailbox locations to be shown on the plat. 

 
 
 



DRAFT PROPOSED SECOND AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT 

AGREEMENT FOR THE RIVER POINTE SUBDIVISION 

 
CONDITIONS ON DEVELOPMENT 

 

3.1 Developer shall develop the Property subject to the conditions and limitations set 

forth in this Agreement, the M-U zoning classification, and the City's Design Review Ordinance 

as they exist in final form at the time the preliminary plat application is submitted, except as 

otherwise provided in this Agreement (the "Project"). Developer shall further submit such 

applications regarding preliminary and final plat reviews and any other applicable applications as 

may be required by the City. 

 

3.2 Developer agrees that, unless otherwise agreed to by the Parties, the overall 

Conceptual Plan (the "Conceptual Plan"), attached as Exhibits "B-1" and "B-2," shall dictate 

the type and density of development to be constructed in each of the components of the Project. 

Residential densities shall not exceed twelve (12) dwelling units per gross acre within the 

residential components of the Project. Developer shall be allowed to construct those other uses 

allowed under the M-U zoning classification and the City's Design Review Ordinance, as they 

exist in final form at the time the preliminary plat application is submitted, except the following 

uses shall not be allowed: 

 

(a) Pawnbrokerage,  

(b) Printing/blueprint shop, 

(c) Laundromat, 

(d) Veterinary Clinic, 

(e) Cabinet Shop, 

(f) Cemetery, 

(g) Government & Public Utility Building. 

 

Developer shall apply for Conditional Use Permits when required under the same M-U zoning 

classification. 

 

3.3 The Developer has submitted a Traffic Impact Study (TIS) to the City for review 
with the preliminary plat application. The TIS includes intersection analysis for nearby 
intersections at peak hour and consideration of the cumulative impacts of surrounding 
developments. The Developer agrees to mitigate its proportionate share of off-site traffic impacts 
recommended in the TIS and required by the City. Any such improvements will include 
consideration of the cumulative impacts of surrounding developments. Developer shall pay the 
designated fees for its proportionate share on or before Final Plat for Phase 1, and such payment 
shall be a condition of approval for final plat. 

 
3.4 It is further understood that the proposed State Highway 44 Alternate Route project 

will be constructed through the Project as shown on the Conceptual Plan. Developer shall 
cooperate with the City and the Idaho Transportation Department (“ITD”) to dedicate to the City 
sufficient property for the Alternate Route Right of Way.  
 

3.4.1 Developer shall cause the Right of Way for the proposed Highway 44 Alternate 

Commented [RS1]:  



Route to be improved with minimal landscaping to prevent an eyesore and public nuisance 

pursuant to MCC 8-1-2. Landscaping shall include, at a minimum, sod with irrigation. 

Said landscaping must be installed prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy for 

the first structure in the Project Development.   Developer shall have a duty to maintain 

the landscaped area until the time the Highway 44 Alternate Route is constructed. 
 

3.5 Developer shall provide one major east/west connector road through the Project 

south of the Middleton Drain as shown on the Conceptual Plan, or a similar road acceptable to the 

City and Developer in an alternate location to be determined. Developer shall also provide one 

major north/south connector road through the Project.   

 

3.5.1  Developer shall not be allowed to construct any improvements south of the 

Middleton Drain or below Phase 2 (which includes the 1st roundabout south of the Drain) 

shown on the preliminary plat until a second access is constructed and completed to either 

Duff Lane or Middleton Road.   
 

3.6 Developer shall be required to construct, at its own cost, fifty (50) percent of Ember 

Street and the connected sidewalk, curb and gutter. Construction shall be in compliance with City codes 
and standards.  

 

3.7 The Project shall comply with the Middleton Comprehensive Plan and City Code, 

as they exist in final form at the time the development application was submitted, except as 
otherwise provided in this Agreement. As to the number of lots and lot dimensions detailed in the 

Conceptual Plan, the following conditions shall be satisfied: 
 

3.7.1 Setbacks. Developer shall maintain minimum setbacks on both the commercial 

and residential portions of the Project in accordance with Section 5-4-1, Table 2 of the 

Middleton City Code, except as otherwise modified herein.  

 

3.7.2 Conceptual Plan. All development within the Project shall be substantially 

consistent with the Conceptual Plan, unless otherwise approved by the City and the 

Developer.  
 

 

3.8 Design Standards Applicable to Commercial Lots. 

 
3.8.1 All retail and office buildings on Commercial Lots contiguous to the proposed 

Highway 44 Alternate Route shall have their primary entrance facing the parking lot or the 

wall perpendicular to the parking lot. However, the rear elevations and side elevations visible 

from the roadway shall be enhanced with additional architectural detail similar to the front 

façade. 

3.8.2 Commercial building design must be in compliance with the Middleton Design 

Review Guidelines for architectural style requirements, except as otherwise modified herein. 

3.8.3 Developer shall provide at least one (1) parking stall for every 300 SF of floor 

area in retail and office buildings. Restaurants require one (1) parking stall for every 50 

Commented [RS2]:   

Commented [RS3]:  

Commented [RS4]:  

Commented [RS5]:  



SF of dining area. Such parking may be averaged across all Commercial Lots located 

within a single block and not separated by a public street, provided that a recorded, 

reciprocal access and parking easement permits shared and reciprocal use of such 

parking by all building owners and occupants on said block. Total parking area required 

shall not exceed parking area available. 

3.8.4 The roadway in the commercial portion of the subdivision and roadway for the 

assisted living facility and townhomes shall be constructed in compliance with City 

Code.   

3.8.5 Each retail and office building and other structure on the Commercial Lots shall 

be of first quality construction and architecturally designed so that their exterior 

elevations (including signs and color) will be architecturally compatible and harmonious 

with all other buildings on the Commercial Lots.  

3.8.6 No retail building, office building, restaurant, entertainment facility or other 

structure shall be constructed or erected upon any Commercial Lot, nor shall any exterior 

alteration, addition or improvement be commenced, until complete plans and 

specifications thereof have been reviewed and approved in writing by the City's Design 

Review Board and the Developer's Architectural Review Committee (" ARC"). 

 

3.9 Design Standards Applicable to Assisted Living Facility. 

 
3.9.1 Design for the assisted living facility must comply with the Middleton Design 

Review Guidelines for architectural style requirements, except as otherwise modified 

herein. 

3.9.2 The assisted living facility may not be constructed or erected, nor shall any exterior 

alteration, addition or improvement be commenced, until complete plans and specifications 

thereof have been reviewed and approved in writing by the City’s Design Review Board 

and the ARC. 

3.9.3 Developer shall be required to construct on-street parking as shown on the 

preliminary plat. 

 

3.10 Design Standards Applicable to All Single-Family Residential Lots 
 

3.10.1 Exterior Elevations & Siding 

 
(a) The front walls of garages and columns on the front of the residences shall 

be wrapped with brick, stone, stucco or suitable material as approved by the 

ARC, which shall generally  be 35% of the front elevation and shall wrap around 

the side walls two (2) feet or more. 

(b) Exterior siding materials may be of natural or synthetic wood (Hardie-

Plank type product), natural or synthetic stone, brick, or stucco. 

Commented [RS6]: . 

Commented [RS7]: Not sure needed – ACC? 

Commented [RS8]:  



(c) No vinyl, T-111 or metal siding, concrete block, "Z-brick" or stamped 

concrete shall be permitted on buildings or structures. 

3.10.2 Roofing and Projections 

(a) Roofs shall be tile or Architectural Grade Composition Shingles - 30 year 

minimum. d. 

(b) Roof overhangs of less than 12 inches shall be prohibited. 

(c) Vinyl and metal-clad vents, fascia and soffits shall be permitted if the 

color and materials proposed are non-reflective and compatible in color and 

texture with the remainder of the structure. A combination of ridge, soffit and 

dormer vents is preferred, and metal vents and vent caps projecting from the 

roof surface are discouraged. 

3.10.3 Garages & Driveways 

(a) Minimum three-car garage shall be required on lots with area of 8,500 

square feet or greater, and minimum two-car garage required on lots less than 

8,500 square feet in area. 

(b) Driveways shall provide off-street parking for at least two (2) vehicles per 

residential unit. 

3.10.4 Landscaping 

(a) Front sidewalks and driveways shall be concrete or masonry pavers and 

are encouraged to have curved lines or a stamped pattern or accent masonry 

pavers at the edge. 

(b) Landscaping of the front, back, and side yards must be completed by the 

builder no more than thirty (30) days after substantial completion of, and prior 

to occupancy of the home, unless delay is due to weather, and must include 

rolled sod in the front yard and both sides of the driveway. 

(c) Developer shall plant, at its cost, one (1) street tree in the parking landscape 

strip in front of each residential Lot. Developer and Purchaser shall require, 

through CC&Rs for the commercial area, the planting of one (1) street tree at 

a maximum interval of thirty (30) feet on center in all perimeter landscape strips 

adjoining public streets. 

3.10.5 Fences 

(a) Any fencing must be either (a) Vinyl Privacy Fences, not to exceed six feet 

in height or (b) Common Area Fences of black wrought iron, not to exceed five 

(5) feet in height in rear or side yards. Developer shall specify and mandate in 

the CC&Rs a single uniform color for the Vinyl Privacy Fence. 

(b) Where residential lot lines abut other residential lot lines, the owners of 

said lots may construct a Vinyl Privacy Fence. No fencing shall be allowed in 

the front yard. Instead fences shall be no closer than five (5) feet to the front 

corners of the home.  

(c) Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, rear or side yard fences 

Commented [RS9]:  

Commented [RS10]:   

Commented [RS11]:  

Commented [RS12]:  



on corner lots shall not be built closer than ten (10) feet to any side or rear street 
right-of-way. 

 

3.11 Home Product Types & Designs. Developer agrees to construct homes as outlined 
in the  CC&R’s. Additional site requirements are as follows: 
 

3.11.1 High Density Attached (Townhomes) 

(a) Located north of the primary residential entry and on the perimeter of the 

assisted living facility property as shown on the Conceptual Plan. 

(b) Zero side yard setbacks shall be permitted on one or both sides of each lot, 

subject to building and fire code compliance, except a minimum setback of 

twelve (12) feet shall be maintained on any side street yard. Additionally, there 

shall be a twelve (12) foot setback on the side yard for the end units of each 

townhome overall structure. 

(c) Minimum front yard setback of 20 feet, except covered front porches shall 

have a front yard setback of 10 feet. 

(d) Minimum rear yard setback of fifteen (15) feet.  

(e) Maximum of five (5) residential units per attached structure. Front 

elevations shall contain wall and roof modulations, windows, and architectural 

details to avoid long, monolithic walls. 

(f) No townhome may be constructed erected, and no exterior alteration or 

improvement may commence, until complete plans and specifications thereof 

have been reviewed and approved in writing by the City’s Design Review Board 

and the ARC.  

 

3.11.2 High Density Detached – The Villas at River Pointe 

(a) Located north of the Middleton Drain and east of the entry road, as shown 

on the Conceptual Plan. 

(b) These homes shall be reserved for 55+ homeownership and shall comply 
with Idaho State Code for such communities. Additionally, the River Pointe 

CC&Rs shall address the requirements for a 55+ community. 

(c) Minimum side yard setbacks shall be five (5) feet , subject to building and 

fire code compliance.  However, no mechanical equipment may be installed in 

the side areas. 

(d) Minimum front yard setback of twenty (20) feet. 

(e) Minimum rear yard setback of fifteen (15) feet. 

(f) Minimum side street setback of fifteen (15) feet. 

(g) Unenclosed covered porches and patios may project into any required 

setback up to ten (10) feet. 

Commented [RS13]: . 

Commented [RS14]:  

Commented [RS15]:  

Commented [RS16]:  

Commented [RS17]:  

Commented [RS18]: . 

Commented [RS19]:  

Commented [RS20]: . 



(h) Minimum house size shall be 1,250 square feet. 

(i) Minimum Lot size shall be 6,000 square feet. 

(j) The road, sidewalk, and curb and gutter in this portion of the subdivision shall 

be allowed a lower width of thirty six (36) feet, rather than the code required width 

of fifty (50) feet.  However, no on-street parking will be allowed on this roadway. 

 

3.11.3 Medium Density Detached – The ????? at River Pointe 

(a) Lot sizes between 8,000 and 15,000 square feet located south of the 

Middleton Drain, as shown on the Conceptual Plan. 

(b) Minimum side yard setbacks shall be ten (10) feet.  

(c) Minimum front yard setback of twenty five (25) feet. However, the 
minimum front setback for living space may be reduced to twenty (20) feet if 

the garage is set back at least twenty five (25) feet. Additionally, unenclosed 
covered porches and patios may project into any required setback up to ten (10) 

feet. 

(d) Minimum rear yard setback of twenty (20) feet. 

(e) Minimum side street setback of twenty (20) feet. 

(f) Minimum lot size shall be 8,000 square feet. 

(g) Minimum lot width shall be seventy five (75) feet. 

 

3.11.4 Low Density Detached – The Estates at River Pointe 

(a) Lot sizes over 30,000 square feet located at the south end of the River 

Pointe Development, as shown on the Conceptual Plan. 

(b) Minimum side yard setbacks shall be ten (10) feet. 

(c) Minimum front yard setback of twenty five (25)  feet. However, the 
minimum front setback for living space may be reduced to twenty (20) feet if 

the garage is set back at least twenty five (25) feet. Additionally, unenclosed 
covered porches and patios may project into any required setback up to ten (10) 

feet. 

(d) Minimum rear yard setback of twenty (20) feet. 

(e) Minimum lot width shall be seventy five (75) feet. 

 

3.12 Sidewalk.  The collector roads detailed in the Conceptual Plan shall each feature a 

detached and meandering sidewalk positioned at least four (4) feet behind the curb line. However, the 

detached sidewalk must be entirely inside or outside the public right of way. The sidewalk cannot 

straddle the right of way boundary.  

 

3.13 Pathway and Public Easement.  Pathways for connection to the Boise Greenbelt trail 

Commented [RS21]:  k 

Commented [RS22]:  

Commented [RS23]: . 

Commented [RS24]: . 

Commented [RS25]: . 

Commented [RS26]:  



must be a minimum of eight (8) feet wide and must be constructed of asphalt or concrete. Upon 

construction of any pathway for the connection to the Boise River greenbelt trail, Developer shall grant 

an easement for public access over the constructed pathway and any connected sidewalk required to 

ensure public access from the future greenbelt trail system to the pathways or sidewalks along Highway 

44 at the north end of the Project. The easement shall state that Developer is responsible for installation 

and continued maintenance of the subject pathway and that City is not liable for any damages or claims 

that arise from Developer’s installation and continued maintenance of the subject pathway. 

 

3.14 Parks and Common Areas.  TBD - Insert provisions regarding minimum standards 

for parks and open space amenities. 

 

3.15 Fencing. Developer shall construct a six-foot fence around the perimeter of the 

residential portion of the Property. 

 

3.16 Variances Noted on Final Plat: Any variances from Middleton City Code permitted 

by this Development Agreement shall be noted on the Final Plat with a reference to the Code section 

affected by the variance. 

 
3.17 Conditions for Completion. All of the conditions set forth herein shall be complied 

with, or Developer shall provide City with sufficient security for the completion of such conditions in 

the form of a letter of credit or other sufficient security before signature of the Final Plat will be granted. 

Failure to complete or provide such security for completion of the conditions within the time frame 

established in the subdivision plat approval conditions, the Middleton City Code or the terms of this 

Agreement shall result in a default of this Agreement by Developer. Developer may be allowed to 

provide security for completion of such conditions at one hundred and fifty percent (150%) of the 

estimated cost to complete the condition. Certificate of Occupancy will not be issued for any structure 

or building until the improvements that are the subject of the security or letter of credit have been 

completed and approved by the City. 

 

3.18 Commencement of Construction. Developer shall commence construction 

within two (2) years of the date the Ordinance becomes effective pursuant to Section 2.1 above. 

In the event Developer fails to commence construction within this time period, Developer shall be 

in default of this Agreement.  

 

 

 

 

Commented [RS27]:  





 
 

   FIRE DISTRICT  
STAFF REPORT 

 

Project: River Pointe Subdivision   1 

 
DATE:  November 30, 2020 

TO:   City of Middleton, Planning & Zoning   

REVIEWER:   Victor Islas, Deputy Chief  

SUBJECT:  Fire District Review  

PROJECT NAME:  River Pointe Subdivision   

 
Fire District Summary of Report: 
 
Overview: This project can be serviced by the Middleton Rural Fire District. This development shall comply 
with the 2015 International Fire Code (IFC) and any codes set forth by the City of Middleton, Idaho.   
 
1. Fire Response Time  
 
This development will be served my Middleton Rural Fire District Station 53 located at 302 E. Main St, 
Middleton, Idaho.  Station 53 is 2.4 miles from this development entrance of Hwy 44 and a travel time of 2.4 
minutes under ideal driving conditions.  
 
2. Accessibility Roadway Access, traffic, Radio Coverage 
 
Access roads shall be provided and maintained following Appendix D and Section 503 of the IFC.  Access 
shall include adequate roadway widths, signage, turnarounds, and turning radius for fire apparatus.   
 
One-or two-family dwellings residential developments: Developments of one-or two-family dwellings where 
the number of dwellings units exceeds 30 shall be provided with at least two separate and approved fire 
apparatus access roads.  
 
After meeting with the developer, the main entrance of Hwy 44 will be sufficient for Phase 1 & Phase 2. A 
secondary access will be required for any additional phases.  
 
Access road design shall be designed and constructed to allow for evacuation simultaneously with emergency 
response operations.  
 
All access roads in this development shall remain clear and unobstructed during construction of the 
development.  Additional parking restrictions may be required as to maintain access for emergency vehicles 
at all times.  Hydrants shall remain unobstructed at all time per city code.  
 
The applicant shall work with City of Middleton and Fire District to provide an address identification 
plan and signage which meets the requirements set forth by each agency. Addressing shall be 
placed in a position that is plainly legible and visible from the street or road fronting the property, as 
set forth in International Fire Code Section 505.1  
 
 
 

Victor Islas



 
 

Project: River Pointe Subdivision   Page 2 of 2  

3. Specialty/Resource needs 
 
No Specially/Resources will be needed for this development.  
 
 
4. Water Supply  
 
Water supply requirements will be followed as described in Appendix B of the 2015 International Fire Code 
unless agreed upon by the Fire District.   

 
1. Fire Flow: Requirements will be as specified in Appendix B of the International Fire Code 

based on occupancy, construction and building size.  
 

2. Water Supply: Acceptance of the water supply for fire protection will be by the Fire District 
and water quality by the City of Middleton for bacteria testing. 

 
3. Water Supply: Final Approval of the fire hydrant locations shall be by the Star Fire 

Protection District or their designee in accordance with International Fire Code Section (IFC) 
508.5.4 as follows: 

a. Fire hydrants shall have a Storz LDH connection in place of the 4 ½” outlet. The 
Storz connection may be integrated into the hydrant or an approved adapter may be used 
on the 4 1/2" outlet. 

b. Fire hydrants shall have the Storz outlet face the main street or parking lot drive aisle. 
c. Fire hydrants shall be placed on corners when spacing permits. 
d. Fire hydrants shall not have any vertical obstructions to outlets within 10’. 
e. Fire hydrants shall be placed 18” above finished grade to the center of the Storz 

outlet. 
f. Fire hydrants shall be provided to meet the requirements of the City of Middleton 

Standards. 
g. Show all proposed or existing hydrants for all new construction or additions to 

existing buildings within 1,000 feet of the project. 
 
5. Inspections 
 
Final inspection by the Fire District of the above listed including hydrant flow must be completed 
before building permits are issued.  
 
 











From: Maria fernandes
To: Roberta Stewart
Subject: Re: River Point Subdivision
Date: Monday, November 30, 2020 1:22:27 PM

On Monday, November 30, 2020, 01:15:56 PM MST, Maria fernandes <armindof@att.net> wrote:

Roberta Stewart,

Middleton City, Planning and Zoning

My name is Armindo Fernandes, my wife and I live at 10076 Riverbend Place Middleton 83644.

           And we Appose the River Pointe Subdivision project as proposed to connect on to the Riverbend
Place  Road.

                     Riverbend Place is currently a narrow County road designated as a dead end road by
Canyon County and to narrow to accommodate trough traffic, with two vehicles parked side by side not
enough room to move trough the center  with a small car much less  larger  trucks  such as a emergency
vehicles.

We bough our home on Riverbend Place because its a dead end road with limited traffic and noise. if
allowed to trough traffic it will have a  permanent negative effect on our property values and quality of life.
     
       For those reasons we appose the design of the project and ask that you do so as well.

It is much to my surprise that this is  proposed in this manner and on the agenda .. On conversation i had
with planner Bruce Bayne on 11/9/20 at 5.16 pm  he assure me that for the same reasons that i mention
above with the road being to narrow that, he and  Highway District Four had already told that applicant
that Riverbend Place was NOT to go trough at this time... and he added that they had asked to connect a
Emergency gravel road with a locked gate and had already been told NO to that as well..

Armindo & Maria Fernandes
10076 Riverbend Place
Middleton, 83644

mailto:armindof@att.net
mailto:rstewart@middletoncity.com


From: peter codding
To: Roberta Stewart
Subject: Preliminary plat agreement modification ( River Pointe subdivision)
Date: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 10:00:37 AM

Dear Ms. Stewart,
I am in receipt of your letter dated 10/26/2020 regarding the proposed development 10481
Highway 44 , Middleton, Idaho . 
I addressed a letter to your office on 11/16/2020 and have received no response.
To follow are my thoughts and concerns;

1. The proposed project is in the city , I live in the county. That is how I wish for it to remain.
That being said, however the city plans to handle the development within THE CITY is none
of my concern. How the city plans to handle the development within THE COUNTY, is my
concern.

2. I will oppose any plan ( with legal action if necessary) that would allow any access, ingress
or egress on or through Riverbend Place or connect the planned project to Duff Ln. The
amount of traffic that currently exists on Highway 44 makes it difficult and dangerous to
merge onto the highway now . Any added traffic would increase this problem to an
unacceptable level and necessitate the installation of a traffic light at the intersection of Duff
Ln. and highway 44 .

3. The 14 acre parcel to the north of Riverbend Pl. which had been a part of the proposed
development should be zoned for 1 acre maximum  parcels should it be annexed into the city.
Neighbors and engineers have made me aware of drainage issues related to that property that
would negatively impact the residents of Riverbend with flooding if not addressed.

4. Finally, if the way Drake investments runs their current gravel mining operation on the
property, with their disregard for the amount of noise , dust and operating hours is any
indication of what we are to expect from them with a construction project, I am concerned.

Thank You ,
Peter Codding 
10031 Riverbend Pl.
Middleton Idaho 
83644
petercoddingconst.1@gmail.com

mailto:petercoddingconst.1@gmail.com
mailto:rstewart@middletoncity.com
mailto:petercoddingconst.1@gmail.com




PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEMPROPOSED STORM

DRAIN SYSTEM

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

PROPOSED
SEWER
LIFT STATION

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

FUTURE HIGHWAY 44 IMPROVEMENTS

100-YEAR
FLOODPLAIN

PROPOSED LAKE

WATKINS DITCH(TO BE REALIGNED)

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

KENNEDY DRAIN (SOUTH MIDDLETON DRAIN)

EXISTING GRAVITY
IRRIGATION

FIELD DITCH

EXISTING DRAINAGE
PATHWAY

EXISTING GRAVITY
IRRIGATION FIELD DITCH

100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN

PROPOSED POOL
AND CLUBHOUSE

PROPOSED REALIGNMENT
OF WATKINS DITCH

EXISTING CONCRETE
SUPPLY DITCH

FUTURE
CONNECTION

FUTURE
CONNECTION

FUTURE
CONNECTION

PROPOSED
GAZEBO

7

7
54

16

2

13

16

17

18

19

17
18

13

15

3

1

1

9

3

3

2
12

4

3

7

8

1

3

4

5

2

4

6 5

3

2

1

8

3

2

1

1

6

10

8

2

1
2

1

4 8

7 2 3 4

2

9862 4
31 10

2
1

7

4

5

6

3

12

4

11

5

10

6

8

8

3 9

14

19

20

21
15

14

12

2

3

5

8

2

9

10

11

12

13

3

1

2

1

3

6

2

8

4

5

2

9

20

7

10

1

3

5

6
23

22

9

5

4

3

6

1

2
6

1

5

6

111097

3

5

2

4

5

5

4

1

11

5 8

9

10

4

9

4

12

7

12

15

11

6

6

8

5

7

4

3

2

1

11

9

10

7 7

7

3

1

4

3

6

10

11

9

2

1

PROPOSED REALIGNMENT
OF THE KENNEDY DRAIN

PROPOSED REALIGNMENT
OF WATKINS DITCH

L=9 0

R
=15 0

L=80
R=250 189' L=86R=100

L=87R=100

L=72

R=46
21

2'

L=72R=46L=

6 4

R = 41 149'

26
3'

330'

31
0'

L=65
R=41

481'

L=

64

R
=41

30
5'

L =2 40

R
= 400

61'

L=
27

4
R

=4
25

L=
18

3
R

=3
61

37
4'

97' L=70
R=175

L=190R =478
451' 128'

20
2'

L=313

R=200

22
6'

L=
38

R
=1

50
L =

38
R

=1
50

29
'

35
2'

677'

L=114R=73

23
4'

29
1'

L=196

R=125
107'

L=
14

5
R=1

50
19

1'

251'

437' L=108

R=150

L=209

R=200

L=
68

R
=1

0 0

L=
22

1
R

=3
00L=

18
5

R
=3

75

L=
11

4
R

=3
00

L=
96

R
=3

00
26

5'

L=
28

6
R

=8
50

6

4

VEHICULAR GATE

VEHICULAR GATE

SHEET NUMBER

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO.:

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

All rights reserved.  Reproduction or use in any form
or by any means without written permission of

Breckon Land Design, Inc. is unlawful and subject to
criminal prosecution.

REVISIONS
No. Date Description

C
A

LL
 2

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 D

A
Y

S
IN

 A
D

V
A

N
C

E
 B

E
FO

R
E

Y
O

U
 D

IG
, G

R
A

D
E

, O
R

E
X

C
A

V
A

T
E

 F
O

R
 T

H
E

M
A

R
K

IN
G

 O
F

U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S

 Call
 

bef
or

e 
y

ou 
di

g.
Know 

what
'

s
 below

.

R

w
w

w
.b

re
ck

on
la

nd
de

si
gn

.c
om

Fa
x:

 2
0

8
-3

7
6

-6
5

2
8

P
ho

ne
: 2
0
8
-3
7
6
-5
1
5
3

·
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

·
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e
·

Er
os

io
n 

&
 S

ed
im

en
t 

C
on

tr
ol

·
G

ra
ph

ic
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
·

Ir
ri

ga
ti

on
 D

es
ig

n
·

La
nd

 P
la

nn
in

g

6
6

6
1 

N
or

th
 G

le
nw

oo
d 

S
tr

ee
t

G
ar

de
n 

C
it

y,
 Id

ah
o 

8
3

7
14

Copyright

M

16

N

O

P

Q

17 18 19

20026

TC/CS

JB/MW

10/30/20

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

1 12-03-20 CITY COMMENTS
     
     
     

ORIGINAL SURVEY ON FILE AT ACCURATE SURVEYING AND MAPPING

TH
E 

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 O
F 

TH
E 

D
ES

IG
N

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 A
R

E 
U

N
D

ER
TA

KE
N

 F
O

R
 A

N
D

 A
R

E 
PE

R
FO

R
M

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

O
F 

"T
H

E 
C

LI
EN

T"
 N

O
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TU
AL

 O
BL

IG
AT

IO
N

 IS
 A

SS
U

M
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

D
ES

IG
N

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

BE
N

EF
IT

 O
F 

AN
Y 

O
TH

ER
 P

ER
SO

N
 IN

VO
LV

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T.

2020

5
10,000 SF

CIVIL ENGINEER:
BRECKON LAND DESIGN
CONTACT: MARY WALL
PHONE: 208-376-5153

OWNER/DEVELOPER:
DRAKE INVESTMENTS, LLC
PHONE: 208-994-1607

SURVEYOR
ACCURATE SURVEYING AND MAPPING
CONTACT: NATHAN DANG
PHONE: 208-488-4227

SEWER:
CITY OF MIDDLETON
PHONE: 208-585-3133

WATER:
CITY OF MIDDLETON
PHONE: 208-585-3133

SCHOOL DISTRICT:
MIDDLETON SCHOOL DISTRICT

IRRIGATION DISTRICT:
DRAINAGE DISTRICT 2
CANYON COUNTY WATER CO.

SURVEY WAS CONDUCTED BY
ACCURATE SURVEYING AND MAPPING.
BENCHMARK 1: SPIKE

NAVD 88 EL. 2404.60'
BENCHMARK 2: SPIKE

NAVD 88 EL. 2407.86'
BENCHMARK 3: 1/2" IRON PIN

NAVD 88 EL. 2502.84'
BENCHMARK 4: 1/2" IRON PIN

NAVD 88 EL. 2407.53

ESTABLISHED ON THE  NAVD88 DATUM.

1

2

HWY 44

M
ID

D
LE

TO
N

 R
O

AD

D
U

FF
 L

AN
E

PROJECT
LOCATION

BOISE RIVER

PH 1

PH 2

PH 3

PH 5

PH 6

PH 4

PH 7

PH 9

PH 8

3

4

PH 8

5

6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°25'20" W  640.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 07°27'20" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 50°49'34" W  362.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 75°31'08" W  412.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°50'42" E  1180.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°35'41" E  1245.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
190.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°58'03" W  315.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°45'53" E  1146.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°34'30" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°56'16" W  1282.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°56'47" W  768.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWY 44 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONATHAN PLATT 10221 HWY 44 MIDDLETON, ID 83644

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTOPHER EDWARD 10233 HWY 44 MIDDLETON, ID 83644

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENDA SCROGGINS TRUST 10259 HWY 44 MIDDLETON, ID 83644

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONATHAN ELDREDGE 10082 RIVERBEND PL MIDDLETON, ID 83644

AutoCAD SHX Text
STERLING SMITH 10079 RIVERBEND PL MIDDLETON, ID 83644

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEEP RIVER INVESTMENTS, LLC 0 DUFF LANE MIDDLETON, ID 83644

AutoCAD SHX Text
NICHOLAS HYNES 10067 RIVERBEND PL MIDDLETON, ID 83644

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK GULER 10250 GABICA ST MIDDLETON, ID 83644

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PAVING, INC. 0 MIDDLETON RD MIDDLETON, ID 83605

AutoCAD SHX Text
HESS PROPERTIES, LLC 0 HWY 44 MIDDLETON, ID 83644

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERBEND RANCH SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABICA SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMES JENSEN  10257 GABICA ST MIDDLETON, ID 83644

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2403.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2404.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2405.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2406.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2403.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2404.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2405.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2406.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
YETNA BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KOBUK DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACLAREN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESHKA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TALKEETNA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHENA CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TALKEETNA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIS OF BEARING S 89°33'30" E  2668.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-N 1/16 CORNER  SECITON 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°35'41" W  79.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERBEND PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSTINA CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSTINA CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHENA CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMBER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
YETNA BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANYON COUNTY HIGHWAY DISTRICT PROPERTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER POINTE SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIDDLETON, ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\_projects\2020\20026 river pointe\CAD\Sheets\Preliminary Plat\20026 - Preliminary Plat.dwg plotted by: Claire Smarda on Thu, December 03, 2020 at 02:45 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL LOT LINES COMMON TO A PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY AND THE SUBDIVISION EXTERIOR BOUNDARY HAVE A ALL LOT LINES COMMON TO A PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY AND THE SUBDIVISION EXTERIOR BOUNDARY HAVE A TEN-FOOT (10') WIDE PERMANENT PUBLIC UTILITY, AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT. THE EASEMENT SHALL NOT PRECLUDE THE CONSTRUCTION OF HARD SURFACE DRIVEWAYS FROM THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY TO EACH LOT. 2. THE INTERIOR SIDE YARD LOT LINE SHALL HAVE A FIVE-FOOT (5') WIDE PERMANENT PUBLIC UTILITIES, THE INTERIOR SIDE YARD LOT LINE SHALL HAVE A FIVE-FOOT (5') WIDE PERMANENT PUBLIC UTILITIES, PROPERTY DRAINAGE AND PRESSURIZED IRRIGATION EASEMENT UNLESS DIMENSIONED OTHERWISE. SAID DRAINAGE AND IRRIGATION EASEMENTS ARE RESERVED FOR HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION AND ASSIGNS. 3. ALL REAR LOT LINES SHALL HAVE A TEN-FOOT (10') WIDE PUBLIC UTILITIES, PROPERTY DRAINAGE, AND ALL REAR LOT LINES SHALL HAVE A TEN-FOOT (10') WIDE PUBLIC UTILITIES, PROPERTY DRAINAGE, AND PRESSURIZED IRRIGATION EASEMENT.  4. LOT 2, BLOCK 2; LOT 2, BLOCK 3; LOT 23, BLOCK 6; LOTS 1 AND 6, BLOCK 7; LOTS 1 AND 12, BLOCK 8; LOT LOT 2, BLOCK 2; LOT 2, BLOCK 3; LOT 23, BLOCK 6; LOTS 1 AND 6, BLOCK 7; LOTS 1 AND 12, BLOCK 8; LOT 1, BLOCK 9; LOT 11, BLOCK 11; LOT1, BLOCK 15; LOT 1, BLOCK 17; LOT 3, BLOCK 18; AND LOT 1, BLOCK 22 ARE DESIGNATED AS COMMON/LANDSCAPE AREA LOTS AND WILL BE OWNED BY THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION AND/OR ASSIGNS. THESE LOTS SHALL HAVE A BLANKET IRRIGATION EASEMENT OVER THE ENTIRETY OF THE LOT.  5. LOTS 1, 3 AND 9, BLOCK 3; LOTS 1, 6, 15 AND 18, BLOCK 6; LOT 12, BLOCK 9; LOT 1, BLOCK 10; LOT 7, BLOCK LOTS 1, 3 AND 9, BLOCK 3; LOTS 1, 6, 15 AND 18, BLOCK 6; LOT 12, BLOCK 9; LOT 1, BLOCK 10; LOT 7, BLOCK 13; LOT 1, BLOCK 14; LOT 8, BLOCK 15; LOT 4, BLOCK 17; LOT 6, BLOCK 19; AND LOT 6, BLOCK 21; ARE DESIGNATED AS COMMON/LANDSCAPE AREA LOTS AND WILL BE OWNED BY THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION AND/OR ASSIGNS. THESE LOTS SHALL HAVE A BLANKET PUBLIC UTILITIES AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT OVER THE ENTIRETY OF THE LOT.  6. PRESSURE IRRIGATION SYSTEM TO BE PROVIDED. THE SYSTEM WILL BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY THE PRESSURE IRRIGATION SYSTEM TO BE PROVIDED. THE SYSTEM WILL BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION. THE IRRIGATION WATER FOR THE SYSTEM WILL BE SUPPLIED BY EXISTING SURFACE AND GROUNDWATER RIGHTS. 7. ANY RE-SUBDIVISION OF THIS PLAN SHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE SUBDIVISION ANY RE-SUBDIVISION OF THIS PLAN SHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF RE-SUBDIVISION. 8. MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACK LINES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MIDDLETON CITY ZONING MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACK LINES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MIDDLETON CITY ZONING ORDINANCE AT THE TIME OF ISSUANCE OF A BUILDING PERMIT OR AS SPECIFICALLY APPROVED AND/OR REQUIRED. 9. PORTIONS OF THIS SUBDIVISION LIE WITHIN THE 100-YEAR FLOOD PLAIN (AS SHOW HEREON). PORTIONS OF THIS SUBDIVISION LIE WITHIN THE 100-YEAR FLOOD PLAIN (AS SHOW HEREON). 10. ALL EXISTING SEPTIC SYSTEMS AND WELLS (NOT USED FOR IRRIGATION) SHALL BE ABANDONED IN ALL EXISTING SEPTIC SYSTEMS AND WELLS (NOT USED FOR IRRIGATION) SHALL BE ABANDONED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CENTRAL DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT, IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY AND IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES REQUIREMENTS. 11. FIBER WILL BE PROVIDED TO THE SUBDIVISION.FIBER WILL BE PROVIDED TO THE SUBDIVISION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL ACRES      74.505 AC 74.505 AC EXISTING ZONING     M-U (MIXED USE) M-U (MIXED USE) ADJACENT ZONING (CANYON COUNTY) R-1 (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) (CANYON COUNTY) R-1 (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) R-1 (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) R-R (RURAL RESIDENTIAL)  AG  COMMERCIAL (PHASE 9): NUMBER OF LOTS    4 LOTS - 4.22 ACRES 4 LOTS - 4.22 ACRES TOTAL BUILDING SIZE   37,500 SF 37,500 SF PARKING REQUIRED   125 (5 ADA) 125 (5 ADA) PARKING PROVIDED   190 (6 ADA) 190 (6 ADA) ASSISTED LIVING (1 STORY - PHASE 1): NUMBER OF LOTS    2 LOTS - 5.89 ACRES 2 LOTS - 5.89 ACRES COMMON LOTS     1 LOT - 0.59 ACRES 1 LOT - 0.59 ACRES TOTAL SIZE     71,120 SF 71,120 SF BEDSPACES     80 BEDS 80 BEDS EMPLOYEES     15 EMPLOYEES  15 EMPLOYEES  PARKING REQUIRED   40 (2 ADA) 40 (2 ADA) PARKING PROVIDED   90 (4 ADA) 90 (4 ADA) TOWNHOUSE DEVELOPMENT (PHASE 8):  TOWNHOUSE LOTS    25 LOTS - 4.58 ACRES 25 LOTS - 4.58 ACRES COMMON LOTS     4 LOTS - 2.60 ACRES 4 LOTS - 2.60 ACRES - 2.60 ACRES OPEN SPACE TOTAL   113,400 SF (56.8%) 113,400 SF (56.8%) OPEN SPACE REQUIRED   9,981 SF (5%) 9,981 SF (5%) PARKING REQUIRED   3 SPACES/PER UNIT 3 SPACES/PER UNIT PARKING PROVIDED   2 GARAGE & 2 DRIVEWAY SPACES 2 GARAGE & 2 DRIVEWAY SPACES ACTIVE LIVING (PHASE 2):    SINGLE FAMILY LOTS   26 LOTS - 3.85 ACRES 26 LOTS - 3.85 ACRES - 3.85 ACRES COMMON LOTS     6 LOTS - 1.68 ACRES 6 LOTS - 1.68 ACRES - 1.68 ACRES SINGLE FAMILY DEVELOPMENT (PHASES 3-7):  SINGLE FAMILY (SF) LOTS  97 LOTS - 43.48 AC  97 LOTS - 43.48 AC  COMMON AREA LOTS   18 LOTS - 5.72 AC. (13.1%) 18 LOTS - 5.72 AC. (13.1%) OPEN SPACE TOTAL   239,780 SF (12.7%) 239,780 SF (12.7%) OPEN SPACE REQUIRED   94.692 SF (5%) 94.692 SF (5%) RESIDENTIAL GROSS DENSITY 2.23 (SINGLE FAMILY UNITS 2.23 (SINGLE FAMILY UNITS /TOTAL ACRES) DIMENSIONAL STANDARDS OF PROPOSED M-U DISTRICT: (STANDARDS PER MIDDLETON CITY CODE 5-4-1 UNLESS INDICATED) MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT COMMERCIAL   55 FT 55 FT MULTI-FAMILY   45 FT 45 FT SINGLE-FAMILY  35 FT 35 FT FRONT SETBACK   20 FT  20 FT  REAR SETBACK    20 FT 20 FT INTERIOR SIDE SETBACK  12 FT 12 FT STREET SIDE SETBACK  20 FT  20 FT  MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE 75% 75% MINIMUM LOT SIZE   6,000 SF 6,000 SF MINIMUM LOT WIDTH   50 FT 50 FT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT  DEVELOPMENT FEATURES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAT LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE (VERIFY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FRONT OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NUMBER AND SQUARE FOOTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONTACTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK  & DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
55' RIGHT OF WAY ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULEVARD ROAD SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 INCHES OF ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD 6" VERTICAL CURB AND GUTTER, ITEM 706.4.1.A.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 INCHES OF 3/4 INCH MINUS CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 INCHES OF 6 INCH MINUS UNCRUSHED AGGREGATE SUBBASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" VERTICAL CURB (NO GUTTER) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL 50' RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERNAL LOCAL ROAD SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 INCHES OF ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 INCHES OF 3/4 INCH MINUS CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 INCHES OF 6 INCH MINUS UNCRUSHED AGGREGATE SUBBASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" ROLLED CURB AND GUTTER ITEM 706.4.1.A.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 1000'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
2000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 250'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
250

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
250

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATED IN THE SW1/4 OF THE NE1/4 AND ALL OF  GOVERNMENT LOT 2 OF SECTION 8,T. 4 N., R. 2 W., B.M.,  CANYON COUNTY, IDAHO 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER POINTE  SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRAVITY IRRIGATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE FLOW ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE FLOOD ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL 36' RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARDEN HOME COMMUNITY ROAD SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 INCHES OF ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 INCHES OF 3/4 INCH MINUS CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 INCHES OF 6 INCH MINUS UNCRUSHED AGGREGATE SUBBASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" ROLLED CURB  AND GUTTER  ITEM 706.4.1.A.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL 36' RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SENIOR LIVING & TOWNHOUSE ROAD SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE  SIDEWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 INCHES OF ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 INCHES OF 3/4 INCH MINUS CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 INCHES OF 6 INCH MINUS UNCRUSHED AGGREGATE SUBBASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" VERTICAL CURB  AND GUTTER ITEM 706.4.1.A.5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" ROLLED CURB  AND GUTTER  ITEM 706.4.1.A.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK OR  PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA  NUMBER OF LOTS   NUMBER OF LOTS   PHASE 1:  10.18 ACRES  ASSISTED LIVING (1 LOT) 10.18 ACRES  ASSISTED LIVING (1 LOT) ASSISTED LIVING (1 LOT) COMMON LOTS (4 LOTS) PHASE 2:  7.60 ACRES  SINGLE FAMILY (26 LOTS) 7.60 ACRES  SINGLE FAMILY (26 LOTS) SINGLE FAMILY (26 LOTS) COMMON LOTS (7 LOTS) PHASE 3:  11.02 ACRES  SINGLE FAMILY (38 LOTS) 11.02 ACRES  SINGLE FAMILY (38 LOTS) SINGLE FAMILY (38 LOTS) COMMON LOTS (7 LOTS) PHASE 4:  9.65 ACRES  SINGLE FAMILY (9 LOTS) 9.65 ACRES  SINGLE FAMILY (9 LOTS) SINGLE FAMILY (9 LOTS) COMMON LOTS (3 LOTS) PHASE 5:  10.08 ACRES  SINGLE FAMILY (25 LOTS) 10.08 ACRES  SINGLE FAMILY (25 LOTS) SINGLE FAMILY (25 LOTS) COMMON LOTS (4 LOTS) PHASE 6:  11.48 ACRES  SINGLE FAMILY (12 LOTS) 11.48 ACRES  SINGLE FAMILY (12 LOTS) SINGLE FAMILY (12 LOTS) COMMON LOTS (1 LOTS) PHASE 7:  4.88 ACRES  SINGLE FAMILY (15 LOTS) 4.88 ACRES  SINGLE FAMILY (15 LOTS) SINGLE FAMILY (15 LOTS) COMMON LOTS (3 LOTS) PHASE 8:  1.92 ACRES  TOWNHOUSES (25 LOTS) 1.92 ACRES  TOWNHOUSES (25 LOTS) TOWNHOUSES (25 LOTS) COMMON LOTS (1 LOT) PHASE 9:  4.31 ACRES  COMMERCIAL (4 LOTS) 4.31 ACRES  COMMERCIAL (4 LOTS) COMMERCIAL (4 LOTS) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL HALF 50' RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMBER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEANDERING  CONCRETE  SIDEWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 INCHES OF ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 INCHES OF 3/4 INCH MINUS CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 INCHES OF 6 INCH MINUS UNCRUSHED AGGREGATE SUBBASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD 6" VERTICAL CURB AND GUTTER ITEM 706.4.1.A.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL PATHWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED  PATHWAY 



10' PATHWAY

10' PATHWAY

10' PATHWAY

10' PATHWAY

5'
 P

AT
HW

AY

5' PATHWAY

5'
 P

AT
H

W
AY

100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN

100-YEAR
FLOODPLAIN

COMMON LOT (STORWATER/BUFFER)

C
O

M
M

O
N

 L
O

T 
(B

U
FF

ER
AN

D
 P

AT
H

W
AY

)
C

O
M

M
O

N
 L

O
T

(P
AT

H
W

AY
)

COMMON LOT
(SHARED DRIVEWAY
AND PATHWAY)

COMMON LOT
(STORMWATER)COMMON LOT

(STORMWATER)

COMMON LOT
(CANAL AND
PATHWAY)

100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN

99' 100'

65
'

64
'

64
'

65
'

99' 99'

41
'

64
'

64
'

47
'

42
'

64
'

64
'

43
'

90
'

23
'

17
'

22'
15'23'37'37'38'15'38'37'37'37'37'

90
'

38' 37' 37' 37' 37'

33' 70' 70' 70' 43'

99
'

74'70'70'69'

98
'

99
'

99
'

19
'

8'

88'91'

100'99'

92
'

90
'

90
'90
'

90
'

30' 8' 37' 37' 37' 37'

90
'

90
'89
'

62
'

58
'

18'

132'

121'130'

26
'

58
'

25'

108'

12
'

61
'

31
'

107'

86'

38
'

37
'

37
'

37
'

38
'

86'

86'

86'

86'

27' 27'

12'
21'

12
'

37
'

37
'

37
'

38
'

38
'

37
'

37
'

37
'

29
'

29
'

10
'

35'27'

37
'

38
'

37
'

20
'

94'94'

94'

93'

27'

99'

20
'

61
'

61
'

61
'

10
'

99'

99'

99'

107'

60'50'

8'

93
'

68
'

68
'

68
'

45
'

101'

10
'

34
'

68
'

68
'

45
'

94'

94'

94'

12
2'

94'

85'

96'

95'

18
8'

9'
32

'
29

'
12

'

30'

77
'

30
'

25'75'72'

10
1'

85'72
'

145' 98'

70' 29' 44'

78'

86'

204'

14
3'

11
5'11

1'

16
0'

75'

13
5'

13
5'

72
'

133'133'

61
'

133'133'

49
'

71
'

115'

115'

72'72'72'64'
72'

51'
29'31'

72'

11
2'

82'

77'

64' 72' 72' 72' 72' 72'

11
2'

11
2'

12
1'

14
7'

11
2' 11

2'

14
5'

11
2'

94'

95'

95'

10
1' 93

'

65'

44'

26'

31'

34'

37
'

31
'

21' 27
'

26'

19' 20
'

86'

90' 87'
79'

10
9'

7
11,964 SF

5
10,348 SF

4
9,108 SF

75' 75'
72'72'

75'51'
20

'
14'

16
6,021 SF

2
8,731 SF

13
3,469 SF

17
'

16
3,528 SF

38
'

17
3,490 SF

18
3,498 SF

19
3,507 SF

37
'

37
'

40
'

65' 61'

11
9'

64'

17
6,556 SF18

19,039 SF

13
6,053 SF

15
1,772 SF

25'

2
53,631 SF

1
46,296 SF

2
25,749 SF

4
37,258 SF

3
46,582 SF

7
3,166 SF

8
3,209 SF

97'

8
11,599 SF

1
9,424 SF

62
'

61
'

58
'

130'

14
'

75'

72'

60'

8'

24'

11
4'

73' 8'

72
'

61
'

26'

70
'

1
5,198 SF

4
6,355 SF

8
6,355 SF

7
3,334 SF

2
6,892 SF

3
6,901 SF

4
6,910 SF

2
6,420 SF

9
3,336 SF

8
3,330 SF

6
3,402 SF

2
3,348 SF

4
3,341 SF

3
3,344 SF

1
3,387 SF 10

3,513 SF

7
6,569 SF

4
3,209 SF

5
3,166 SF

6
3,166 SF

12
6,069 SF

11
6,069 SF

10
6,069 SF

8
6,530 SF

3
6,355 SF

9
6,355 SF

14
7,156 SF

19
6,438 SF

20
6,374 SF

21
6,374 SF

15
3,543 SF

14
3,464 SF

12
3,624 SF

2
89,725 SF

2
8,941 SF

9
12,745 SF

3
8,026 SF

1
10,440 SF

1
9,764 SF

2
8,107 SF

8
8,064 SF

9
6,352 SF

20
4,521 SF

7
6,383 SF

10
6,389 SF

1
846 SF

3
9,337 SF

5
6,419 SF

6
758 SF

23
358 SF

22
5,825 SF

9
6,224 SF

5
7,466 SF

2
7,951 SF

6
10,144 SF

1
180,221 SF

11
8,064 SF

10
8,064 SF

9
8,064 SF

7
8,064 SF

3
9,402 SF

5
8,127 SF

1
6,444 SF

11
8,118 SF

4
8,458 SF

12
2,077 SF

1
51,305 SF

5
3,382 SF

11
4,075 SF

6
8,064 SF

3
8,050 SF

2
8,012 SF

1
10,065 SF

2
8,119 SF

1
4,077 SF

COMMON LOT
(STORMWATER &

GAZEBO AMENITY)

COMMON LOT
(STORMWATER)

COMMON LOT
(POND/WATER
FEATURE AMENITY)

COMMON LOT
(STORMWATER)

COMMON LOT
(CANAL AND
PATHWAY)

COMMON LOT (BUFFER)

COMMON LOT
(STORMWATER)

L=72

R=46
21

2'

L=72R=46
L=64

R=41
149'

26
3'

330'

31
0'

L=65

R=41

481'

L=
64

R=41

97'
L=70

R=175

L=190R=478

451'
128'

L=313

R=200

22
6'

L=
38

R
= 1

50
L=

38
R

=1
5 0

29
'

35
2'

677'

L=114R=7 3

23
4'

29
1'

L=196

R =125

107'

19
1'

6
2,200 SF

1
5,999 SF

228'

221'

103'

189'

33'

100'

151'

166'

10'

208'

250'

91'

15
3'

10
1'

69'

85'

125'110'

33'

45'

108'

145'445'

231'

33
'

31
'

513'

23
4'

481'

26
9'

42
'

91'

42
'

42'

WATER
FEATURE
AMENITY

8' PATHWAY

SHEET NUMBER

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO.:

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

All rights reserved.  Reproduction or use in any form
or by any means without written permission of

Breckon Land Design, Inc. is unlawful and subject to
criminal prosecution.

REVISIONS
No. Date Description

C
A

LL
 2

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 D

A
Y

S
IN

 A
D

V
A

N
C

E
 B

E
FO

R
E

Y
O

U
 D

IG
, G

R
A

D
E

, O
R

E
X

C
A

V
A

T
E

 F
O

R
 T

H
E

M
A

R
K

IN
G

 O
F

U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S

 Call
 

bef
or

e 
y

ou 
di

g.
Know 

what
'

s
 below

.

R

w
w

w
.b

re
ck

on
la

nd
de

si
gn

.c
om

Fa
x:

 2
0

8
-3

7
6

-6
5

2
8

P
ho

ne
: 2
0
8
-3
7
6
-5
1
5
3

·
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

·
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e
·

Er
os

io
n 

&
 S

ed
im

en
t 

C
on

tr
ol

·
G

ra
ph

ic
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
·

Ir
ri

ga
ti

on
 D

es
ig

n
·

La
nd

 P
la

nn
in

g

6
6

6
1 

N
or

th
 G

le
nw

oo
d 

S
tr

ee
t

G
ar

de
n 

C
it

y,
 Id

ah
o 

8
3

7
14

Copyright

M

16

N

O

P

Q

17 18 19

20026

TC/CS

JB/MW

10/30/20

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

1 12-03-20 CITY COMMENTS
     
     
     

ORIGINAL SURVEY ON FILE AT ACCURATE SURVEYING AND MAPPING

TH
E 

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 O
F 

TH
E 

D
ES

IG
N

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 A
R

E 
U

N
D

ER
TA

KE
N

 F
O

R
 A

N
D

 A
R

E 
PE

R
FO

R
M

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

O
F 

"T
H

E 
C

LI
EN

T"
 N

O
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TU
AL

 O
BL

IG
AT

IO
N

 IS
 A

SS
U

M
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

D
ES

IG
N

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

BE
N

EF
IT

 O
F 

AN
Y 

O
TH

ER
 P

ER
SO

N
 IN

VO
LV

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T.

2020

5
10,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°35'41" E  1245.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
190.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°58'03" W  315.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°45'53" E  1146.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°34'30" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°56'16" W  1282.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWY 44 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2403.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2404.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2405.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2406.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
YETNA BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KOBUK DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESHKA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHENA CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSTINA CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSTINA CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHENA CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2406.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=24065.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2404.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2403.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2404.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2403.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER POINTE SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIDDLETON, ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\_projects\2020\20026 river pointe\CAD\Sheets\Preliminary Plat\20026 - Preliminary Plat.dwg plotted by: Claire Smarda on Thu, December 03, 2020 at 02:45 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 50'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAT LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE (VERIFY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FRONT OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NUMBER AND SQUARE FOOTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRAVITY IRRIGATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE FLOW ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE FLOOD ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CENTERLINE



12
''S

S
12

''S
S

12
''S

S

12''SS

12''SS

12''SS

12''SS

8' PATHWAY

8' PATHWAY

8'
 P

AT
H

W
AY

8'
 P

AT
H

W
AY

8'
 P

AT
H

W
AY

COMMON LOT
(CLUBHOUSE)

COMMON LOT
(PATHWAY AND
DRAINAGE)

C
O

M
M

O
N

 LO
T

C
O

M
M

O
N

 L
O

T

COMMON LOT

C
O

M
M

O
N

 L
O

T 
(P

AT
H

W
AY

)

48
'

24
'

130'

72
'

70' 18'
72'

47'

55
'

55
'

27'

130'

132'

130'

142'

130'

62'

62'

66'

28'

64'
8'51'20'

14
'

20
'

78
'

13
9'

99
'

68
'

86' 85'

11
3'

71
'

60
'

10
2'

38
'

65
'

39
'

61
'

347'
359'

341'
363'

337'
351'

10
1'

10
1'

319'
367'

319'
367'

10
0'

14
0'

14
0'

17
3'

24
0'

135'

114'

30
'

273'
183'

24'

175'

57'

65'

11
6'

338'

94
'

24
'

25'

70'

60'29'

10
1'

96
'

285'

156'

136'

130'

67'

146'

130'

135'

137'

134'

85'

54'

19
'

42
'

30
'

10
6'

67
'

7'

73
'

145' 151'

72
'

72
'

72
'

145' 142'

151' 149'

147'

72
'

72
'

72
'

47
'

131'

131'

132'

132'

74'

60
'

72
'

77
'

91
'

38
'

158'

142'

142'

150'

72'

72
'

72
'

127'

103'
13'

61
'

61
'

61
'

38
'

133'133'

125'
133'

133'

130'
70

'
14

'

56'
72'

65'

70'

53'

49'

13
'

184'

158'

192'

60
'

70
'

115'

115'

119'

134'

13'

24'

17
6'

89
'

13
0'

71
'

10
0'

284'

14
4'

14
9'

88
'

41
'

12
1'

65
'

60
'

72
'

11
1'

80'75'

11
1'

20'

16'

20'

10
0'

41
'

65'

12
2'

13
5'

14
5'

19
5'

250'

234'

200'

250'

315'

12
6'

83
'

246'

99
'

99
'

246'

175'

253'

7
35,420 SF

3
33,234 SF

1
34,455 SF

87
'

83
'

20
'

58
'

42
'

1
31,923 SF

198'

9
9,904 SF

14
7'

3
14,637 SF

20'

10
0'

72
'

72
'

72
'

31
'

41
'

73
'

3
8,292 SF

75' 43'

60
'

70
'

70
'

1
22,074 SF

3
34,259 SF

4
34,681 SF

5
31,303 SF

2
32,805 SF

4
36,179 SF

6
5,035 SF

5
44,337 SF

3
35,346 SF

2
35,825 SF

1
36,719 SF

3
38,748 SF

2
34,726 SF

1
52,503 SF

6
13,852 SF

10
8,120 SF

8
9,209 SF

10
0'

10
1'

37
'

57'

62'

62'

26'

88'

42'

21
'

15
'

46
'

61
'

61
'

31
'

24
'

62
'

61
'

22
'

43
'

77
'

132'

65
'

54
'

24
'

40
'

56
'

48'

26'

154'

29
'

53
'

10
6'

13
'

68
'

62
'

35'

30
'

85'

72
'

7'

60
'

70
'

18'

14
'

2
8,371 SF

1
10,775 SF

2
11,319 SF

32' 72'

59'
79'

20'

70
'

8'

11
5'

48' 27'

COMMON LOT (BUFFER
AND PATHWAY)

2
8,438 SF

1
9,369 SF

3
14,914 SF

4
49,460 SF

5
50,130 SF

6
6,621 SF

8
8,060 SF

3
10,697 SF

5
11,262 SF

8
9,215 SF

2
8,941 SF

10
10,641 SF

11
10,210 SF

12
10,408 SF

13
11,606 SF

1
10,440 SF

2
10,440 SF

3
8,107 SF

6
9,916 SF

4
31,114 SF

5
32,749 SF

2
30,375 SF

4
12,095 SF

3
10,594 SF

6
37,526 SF

5
9,380 SF

6
9,441 SF

2
9,539 SF

4
11,693 SF

5
9,960 SF

5
9,859 SF

4
8,107 SF

5
8,106 SF 8

8,685 SF

9
8,232 SF

10
8,096 SF

4
10,825 SF

9
10,138 SF

12
9,702 SF

7
12,622 SF

6
8,117 SF

8
8,695 SF

5
8,050 SF

7
8,769 SF

4
8,050 SF

1
17,610 SF

11
11,524 SF

9
8,986 SF

10
9,869 SF

7
1,793 SF 7

8,314 SF

7
11,002 SF

3
9,747 SF

4
8,721 SF

3
8,060 SF

6
9,859 SF

10
8,200 SF

11
3,446 SF

9
8,060 SF

77'

144'

115'

COMMON LOT
(STORMWATER)

COMMON LOT
(STORMWATER)

COMMON LOT
(STORMWATER)

COMMON LOT
(STORMWATER)

COMMON LOT
(STORMWATER)

L=90

R
=150

L=80
R=250

189'
L= 86R=100

L=87R=100

30
5'

L =2 40

R
= 400

61'

L=
27

4
R

=4
2 5

L=
18

3
R

=3
61

37
4'

20
2'

L =
14

5
R

=1
50

251'

437' L=108

R=150

L=209

R=200

L=
68

R
=1

00

L=
22

1
R

=3
00

L=
18

5
R

=3
75

L=
11

4
R

=3
00

L=
96

R
=3

00
26

5'

L=
28

6
R

= 8
50

4
8,409 SF

LAKE

SHEET NUMBER

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO.:

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

All rights reserved.  Reproduction or use in any form
or by any means without written permission of

Breckon Land Design, Inc. is unlawful and subject to
criminal prosecution.

REVISIONS
No. Date Description

C
A

LL
 2

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 D

A
Y

S
IN

 A
D

V
A

N
C

E
 B

E
FO

R
E

Y
O

U
 D

IG
, G

R
A

D
E

, O
R

E
X

C
A

V
A

T
E

 F
O

R
 T

H
E

M
A

R
K

IN
G

 O
F

U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S

 Call
 

bef
or

e 
y

ou 
di

g.
Know 

what
'

s
 below

.

R

w
w

w
.b

re
ck

on
la

nd
de

si
gn

.c
om

Fa
x:

 2
0

8
-3

7
6

-6
5

2
8

P
ho

ne
: 2
0
8
-3
7
6
-5
1
5
3

·
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

·
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e
·

Er
os

io
n 

&
 S

ed
im

en
t 

C
on

tr
ol

·
G

ra
ph

ic
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
·

Ir
ri

ga
ti

on
 D

es
ig

n
·

La
nd

 P
la

nn
in

g

6
6

6
1 

N
or

th
 G

le
nw

oo
d 

S
tr

ee
t

G
ar

de
n 

C
it

y,
 Id

ah
o 

8
3

7
14

Copyright

M

16

N

O

P

Q

17 18 19

20026

TC/CS

JB/MW

10/30/20

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

1 12-03-20 CITY COMMENTS
     
     
     

ORIGINAL SURVEY ON FILE AT ACCURATE SURVEYING AND MAPPING

TH
E 

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 O
F 

TH
E 

D
ES

IG
N

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 A
R

E 
U

N
D

ER
TA

KE
N

 F
O

R
 A

N
D

 A
R

E 
PE

R
FO

R
M

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

O
F 

"T
H

E 
C

LI
EN

T"
 N

O
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TU
AL

 O
BL

IG
AT

IO
N

 IS
 A

SS
U

M
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

D
ES

IG
N

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

BE
N

EF
IT

 O
F 

AN
Y 

O
TH

ER
 P

ER
SO

N
 IN

VO
LV

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T.

2020

5
10,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2403.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2404.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2405.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2406.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACLAREN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESHKA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TALKEETNA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TALKEETNA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERBEND PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMBER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2406.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=24065.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2404.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2403.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
YETNA BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER POINTE SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIDDLETON, ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\_projects\2020\20026 river pointe\CAD\Sheets\Preliminary Plat\20026 - Preliminary Plat.dwg plotted by: Claire Smarda on Thu, December 03, 2020 at 02:46 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAT LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE (VERIFY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FRONT OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NUMBER AND SQUARE FOOTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRAVITY IRRIGATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE FLOW ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE FLOOD ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CENTERLINE



IR
IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR

IR IR IR IR

IR IR IR

IR

IR
IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR IR IR
IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR

IR
12

''S
S

IR

IR

IR

8''SS 8''SS
8''SS

W8'' W8''

W8''

8''SS

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

W8'' W8'' W8'' W8'' W8'' W8''8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS

12''SS
12''SS

W
8''

8''SS 8''SS

W8'' W8'' W8''

8'
'S

S
8'

'S
S

W
8'

'
W

8'
'

8'
'S

S
8'

'S
S

8''SS
W8'' W8''

8''SS
8''SS

W
8''

W
8''

W8'' W8''
8''SS

W8'' W8'' W8'' W8'' W8''

12
''S

S
12

''S
S

W
8'

'
W

8'
'

W8'' 12''SS

8'
'S

S
W

8'
'

8'
'S

S

8'
'S

S

SS
SS

W
8'

'

W
8'

'

8''SS

8'
'S

S

W
8'

'

W
8'

'

W
8''

W
8'

'
W

8'
'

W
8'

'
W

8'
'

8'
'S

S

8''
SS

8'
'S

S

8'
'S

S

8''SS

8'
'S

S

W
8'

'

8''SS 8''SS 8''SS
W

8''
8''SS

W
8''

12''SS

12''SS

12''SS

8''SS 8''SS

IR

IR

IR
IR IR IR IR IR IR

IR IR IR IR

IR

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

W8'' W8'' W8''

W8''

W8''

8''SSW
8''

W
8''

12''SS

12''SS
W

8''

8'
'S

S
SS

SS

SS

8''SS

8''SS

8''SS

8''SS
IR IR IR IR

12
''S

S

IR
IR

IR

IR

IR

IR
IR

IR

IR

IR

W
8''

W
8''

8''SS

8''SS

8''SS

8''SS

W8''

W8''

IR

SS

S

S

S

S

S

SS

S

S

S

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S

IR

IR

IR
IR

IR

S

S

8''S
S

S

PROPOSED
SEWER
LIFT STATION

FUTURE HIGHWAY 44 IMPROVEMENTS

100-YEAR
FLOODPLAIN

PROPOSED LAKE

KENNEDY DRAIN (SOUTH MIDDLETON DRAIN)

100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN

PROPOSED REALIGNMENT
OF WATKINS DITCH

FUTURE
CONNECTION

FUTURE
CONNECTION

FUTURE
CONNECTION

PROPOSED
FORCE MAIN

PROPOSED REALIGNMENT
OF WATKINS DITCH

PROPOSED
PUMP STATION

SHEET NUMBER

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO.:

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

All rights reserved.  Reproduction or use in any form
or by any means without written permission of

Breckon Land Design, Inc. is unlawful and subject to
criminal prosecution.

REVISIONS
No. Date Description

C
A

LL
 2

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 D

A
Y

S
IN

 A
D

V
A

N
C

E
 B

E
FO

R
E

Y
O

U
 D

IG
, G

R
A

D
E

, O
R

E
X

C
A

V
A

T
E

 F
O

R
 T

H
E

M
A

R
K

IN
G

 O
F

U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S

 Call
 

bef
or

e 
y

ou 
di

g.
Know 

what
'

s
 below

.

R

w
w

w
.b

re
ck

on
la

nd
de

si
gn

.c
om

Fa
x:

 2
0

8
-3

7
6

-6
5

2
8

P
ho

ne
: 2
0
8
-3
7
6
-5
1
5
3

·
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

·
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e
·

Er
os

io
n 

&
 S

ed
im

en
t 

C
on

tr
ol

·
G

ra
ph

ic
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
·

Ir
ri

ga
ti

on
 D

es
ig

n
·

La
nd

 P
la

nn
in

g

6
6

6
1 

N
or

th
 G

le
nw

oo
d 

S
tr

ee
t

G
ar

de
n 

C
it

y,
 Id

ah
o 

8
3

7
14

Copyright

M

16

N

O

P

Q

17 18 19

20026

TC/CS

JB/MW

10/30/20

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

1 12-03-20 CITY COMMENTS
     
     
     

ORIGINAL SURVEY ON FILE AT ACCURATE SURVEYING AND MAPPING

TH
E 

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 O
F 

TH
E 

D
ES

IG
N

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 A
R

E 
U

N
D

ER
TA

KE
N

 F
O

R
 A

N
D

 A
R

E 
PE

R
FO

R
M

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

O
F 

"T
H

E 
C

LI
EN

T"
 N

O
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TU
AL

 O
BL

IG
AT

IO
N

 IS
 A

SS
U

M
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

D
ES

IG
N

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

BE
N

EF
IT

 O
F 

AN
Y 

O
TH

ER
 P

ER
SO

N
 IN

VO
LV

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T.

2020

5
10,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°25'20" W  640.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 07°27'20" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 50°49'34" W  362.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 75°31'08" W  412.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°50'42" E  1180.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°35'41" E  1245.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
190.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°58'03" W  315.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°45'53" E  1146.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°34'30" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°56'16" W  1282.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°56'47" W  768.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWY 44 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERBEND RANCH SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABICA SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2403.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2404.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2405.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2406.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2403.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2404.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2405.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2406.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
YETNA BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KOBUK DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACLAREN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESHKA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TALKEETNA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHENA CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TALKEETNA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIS OF BEARING S 89°33'30" E  2668.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-N 1/16 CORNER  SECITON 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°35'41" W  79.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERBEND PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSTINA CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSTINA CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHENA CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMBER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
YETNA BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER POINTE SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIDDLETON, ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UT1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\_projects\2020\20026 river pointe\CAD\Sheets\Preliminary Plat\20026 - Preliminary Plat.dwg plotted by: Claire Smarda on Thu, December 03, 2020 at 02:46 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY UTILITY LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY SEWER CALCULATIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL AVERAGE DAILY FLOW:  190 PARKING SPACES @ 15 GPD = 2,850 GPD ASSISTED LIVING AVERAGE DAILY FLOW: 80 BEDS @ 60 GPD = 4,800 GPD 15 EMPLOYEES @ 15 GPD = 375 GPD TOWNHOUSE AVERAGE DAILY FLOW: 25 TOWNHOUSE @ 200 GPD = 5,000 GPD SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AVERAGE DAILY FLOW:  26 GARDEN HOMES @ 200 GPD = 5,200 GPD 82 MID-SIZE HOMES @ 250 GPD = 20,500 GPD 20 LARGE-SIZE HOMES @ 350 GPD = 7,000 GPD TOTAL AVERAGE DAILY FLOW = 45,725 GPD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAT LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE (VERIFY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FRONT OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NUMBER AND SQUARE FOOTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRAVITY IRRIGATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE FLOW ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE FLOOD ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CENTERLINE



Accurate
Mapping

Surveying &

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" STEEL  PIPE INVERT  ELEV.=2406.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
22473 DUFF LN. 15.004± AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASSY FIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD OF SURVEY No. 2020-005603

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD OF SURVEY No. 1996007904

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERBEND RANCH SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 5/8" IRON PIN,

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 4" BRASS CAP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT IN ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH PLASTIC CAP, AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEST PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATTED LOT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERBEND RANCH SUBDIVISION, BLOCK 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE HWY. 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABCIA SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°31'08" W  1327.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 55°36'50" E  607.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°25'20" W  640.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 07°27'20" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 50°49'34" W  362.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 75°31'08" W  412.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°50'42" E  1180.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°35'41" E  1245.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
190.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°58'03" W  315.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°45'53" E  1146.59''

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°34'30" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLS 12459

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLS 9366

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT ACCESS RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH MIDDLETON DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATKINS DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH MIDDLETON DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT ACCESS RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CONC. PIPE INV.=2403.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"CMP INV. =2403.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"CMP INV. =2403.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE HEAD GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
70"

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"

AutoCAD SHX Text
40"

AutoCAD SHX Text
40"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE HEAD GATE 12" CMP INVERT ELEV.=2406.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PIPE INVERT ELEV.=2406.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CONCRETE PIPE INVERT  ELEV.=2402.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
72" CMP INVERT  ELEV.=2399.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CMP INVERT  ELEV.=2407.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CONCRETE  PIPE INVERT  ELEV.=2406.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEIGH  STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CONCRETE PIPE INVERT  ELEV.=2402.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON PIN ELEV.=2402.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIKE ELEV. =2407.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" STEEL  PIPE INVERT  ELEV.=2406.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
72" CMP INVERT  ELEV.=2404.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'  W.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' W.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CONC. PIPE INV.=2404.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CONC. PIPE INV.=2406.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CONC. PIPE INV.=2406.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PIPE INVERT ELEV.=2406.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON PIN ELEV.=2407.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CONCRETE  PIPE ELEV. =2405.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CONCRETE  PIPE ELEV. =2406.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PIPE INVERT ELEV.=2406.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIKE ELEV. =2404.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLS 8960

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLS 8960

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLS 4477

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLS 4477

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" BRASS CAP ILLEGIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND LEAD & TACK IN CONCRETE DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON PIN ELEV.=2406.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°56'16" W  1282.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°56'47" W  768.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2412

AutoCAD SHX Text
2412

AutoCAD SHX Text
2411

AutoCAD SHX Text
2410

AutoCAD SHX Text
2410

AutoCAD SHX Text
2409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2409

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2408

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2407

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2406

AutoCAD SHX Text
2405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404

AutoCAD SHX Text
2403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2403

AutoCAD SHX Text
2402

AutoCAD SHX Text
2402

AutoCAD SHX Text
2402

AutoCAD SHX Text
2402

AutoCAD SHX Text
2402

AutoCAD SHX Text
2402

AutoCAD SHX Text
2402

AutoCAD SHX Text
2402

AutoCAD SHX Text
2402

AutoCAD SHX Text
2402

AutoCAD SHX Text
2401

AutoCAD SHX Text
2401

AutoCAD SHX Text
2401

AutoCAD SHX Text
2401

AutoCAD SHX Text
2401

AutoCAD SHX Text
2401

AutoCAD SHX Text
2401

AutoCAD SHX Text
2401

AutoCAD SHX Text
2401

AutoCAD SHX Text
2401

AutoCAD SHX Text
2400

AutoCAD SHX Text
2400

AutoCAD SHX Text
2399

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLS 8960

AutoCAD SHX Text
10481 HWY 44 89.510± AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERBEND RANCH SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE HEAD GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLS 11574

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATTED LOT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERBEND RANCH SUBDIVISION, BLOCK 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATTED LOT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABCIA SUBDIVISION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 3.5" ALUMINUM CAP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT IN ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" IRON PIN,

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH PLASTIC CAP, AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD POWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNICATIONS MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID ELEV.=2406.19' (24") INV. IN (E)=2395.29' (24") INV. OUT (W)=2395.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID ELEV.=2409.02' (24") INV. IN (E)=2396.42' (24") INV. OUT (W)=2396.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID ELEV.=2406.63' (12") INV. IN (N)=2396.78' (12") INV. IN (S)=2396.93' (24") INV. IN (E)=2395.73' (24") INV. OUT (W)=2395.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LID ELEV.=2407.85' (12") INV. IN (N)=2396.95' (12") INV. IN (S)=2396.75' (24") INV. IN (E)=2396.15' (24") INV. OUT (W)=2396.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.L.S. 11463

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
11463

AutoCAD SHX Text
Nathan J. Dang, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1602 W. Hays St., Suite 306

AutoCAD SHX Text
Boise, Idaho 83702

AutoCAD SHX Text
(208) 488-4227

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.accuratesurveyors.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-154

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 OF 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPOGRAPHIC MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF MIDDLETON   CANYON COUNTY   STATE OF IDAHO

AutoCAD SHX Text
A PORTION OF THE SW 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4, GOVT. LOT 2 (NW 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4)  AND A PORTION OF THE NE 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 SECTION 8, T.4N., R.2W., B.M.



Planning and Zoning Department 

CITY OF MIDDLETON Land Use Application 
PO Box487 Rev:4/24/2019 

1103 W MAIN ST, MIDDLETON, ID 83644 

208-585-3133, FAX: 208-585-9601 

WWW.MIDDLETON.ID.GOV 

Fee Paid:$ _____ _ 

Application Accepted by: ______ _ 

Date Application Accepted: _____ _ 

Applicant: 13v--u:bV'- L~ t>~~'jV\ -br ~ 

J2ra,~, I. V\1/eJmerrts ,Ult . LLk 
Name Phone 

Mailing Address 

Representative: 

'"Brecko\'.\ l~ 12.t½<qV\ 
Name 

-Po, Box 44-4'=,S 
Mailing Address 

PUBLIC HEARINGS** 

• • • • 

Annexation and Zoning 
Rezone 
Vacate Right-of-Way 
Comprehensive Plan Map 
or Text Amendment 

i;-0-'11/e., lO 
City, State 

-"Bol"?-e.. 1 \D 
City, State 

PUBLIC MEETINGS* 

• 
~ 
• • 

Design Review 
Preliminary Plat 
Construction Plans *** 
Final Plat 

lV\V'e-2:t \q17@ ~o.koo. com 
Email 

Zip 

mWOt.ll@bac.kon Ld .corn 
Email 

8'?>'711 
Zip Code 

PUBLIC HEARINGS** 

• • • • 

Development Agreement 
Ordinance Amendment 
Special Use Permit 
Variance 

* Public Meetings: Individuals have a right to observe, not comment, at an open meeting at which 
the application is being considered by decision makers. Plats designed to city code and standards 
do not require a neighborhood meeting or public hearing. 
** Public Hearings: a neighborhood meeting is required before filing an application, and 
individuals have a right to participate in the hearing by offering comments. Plats not designed to 
city code and standards require a neighborhood meeting and public hearing. 
*** Administratively: reviewed and approved by the City Engineer and Zoning Official. 

Subdivision or Project Name: Ro/er 'f?i,nte- Sufodr1/!s1on 

Site Address: /048/ f/u;hu14<-j 44 Total Acres: 74, ti 

Crossroads: _-'--'f/4'--'-'~'-f.Lh.L-'<uJ.>oC>&("'-=4-----'-44_.__IA~-=CC,-=-'()=--55...___£nr,~...,__,__,,G""-'r:'---'e"-"e<L-h....._l,,_,1n'--'-A--ks'""-----'--JA....,_~-""'-----

Existi ng Zoning: jvftxed f/,s~ Proposed Zoning: ---+-M---++-~"-d-~Llc.,....-1,_e~---
Floodplain Zone: - ~A .... £ ___ _ 

LAND USE APPLICATION 
PAGE1of2 

II 
Hillside (grad 

rstewart
Pencil

rstewart
Pencil



CITY OF MIDDLETON 
Po Box 487 

1103 W MAIN ST, MIDDLETON, ID 83644 
208-585-3133, FAX: 208-585-9601 

WWW.M IDDLETON .ID.GOV 

Planning and Zoning Department 

Land Use Application 
Rev:4/24/2019 

Fee Paid:$ ___ __ _ 

Application Accepted by: _______ _ 

Date Application Accepted: ______ _ 

Checklist - A complete Planning and Zoning Application must include the following. 

lZ] Application Form 

D Application Fee (see Fee Schedule). Note: City Engineer and City Attorney expenses incurred 
by the city throughout the approval process that are related to relating to this Application are 
billed to the applicant in addition to the Application Fee. _ _____ Applicant Initial 

~ Vicinity Map: attach an 8 ½" x 11" map showing the subject property in relation to land 
around it that includes the nearest public roads. 

D Narrative: describe and explain your request, anticipated adverse impacts on neighbors, 
and other information helpful to decision-makers. Please attach the following if applicable. 

Applicable Not Applicable 

• 
• 
~ 
• • • • 

~ Describe how request is consistent with comprehensive plan 
(for annexation, zoning, comprehensive plan or ordinance amendments only) 
Design review materials and information (design review application only) 
Proposed preliminary plat, drainage calculations, traffic impact study 
Proposed construction drawings (construction plans application only) 
Proposed final plat (for final plat application only) 1 1) 
Proposed development agreement ( f:o be ,4mendect 
Worksheet (for special use permit or variance only) 

~ Proof of Ownership or Owner's Consent: attach a copy of landowner's deed and, if 
applicable, a letter from the landowner that authorizes the applicant to file an application. 

5{I Property Boundary Description including reference to adjoining road and waterway names 
that is signed and stamped by a land surveyor registered in the State of Idaho. If more than 
one zoning designation is being requested, separate legal descriptions are required for each 
zoning designation. 

lg! Neighborhood Meeting: If applicable, attach original sign-up sheet. 

~ Mailing Labels: Adhesive mailing labels containing the names and addresses of property 
owners within 300 feet of the external boundaries of the subject property (available at Canyon 
County Assessor's office or title companies). Two(2) sets if application requires a public hearing. 

D Complete Application (City use only: check box and initial if Appli"cation is complete): ____ _ 

LAND USE APPLICATION 
PAGE2of 2 



IR
IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR

IR IR IR

IR

IR

IR
IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR IR IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR

8''SS 8''SS
8''SS

W8'' W8''

W8''

S
S

S

S

S

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS
W8'' W8'' W8'' W8'' W8'' W8''

12''SS
12''SS

W
8''

8''SS 8''SS

W8'' W8'' W8''

8'
'S

S
8'

'S
S

S

S

8'
'S

S
8'

'S
S

W
8'

'
W

8'
'

8''SS
W8'' W8''

8''SS
8''SS

W
8''

W
8''

S
S

8''SS 8''SS
W8''

S S

S

S

W8'' W8'' W8'' W8''

12
''S

S
12

''S
S

W
8'

'
W

8'
'

W8''

8'
'S

S
W

8'
'

S

S

SS

S

8'
'S

S

8'
'S

S

SS

SS

SS
SS

W
8'

'

W
8'

'

8''SS

S

S

S

8'
'S

S

W
8'

'

W
8'

'

W
8''

W
8'

'
W

8'
'

W
8'

'
W

8'
'S

8'
'S

S

8''
SS

8'
'S

S

S

S

S

S

8'
'S

S

8''SS

S

S

S

S

8'
'S

S

W
8'

'

8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SSS

W
8''

8''SS

S

S

S

S

S

12''SS

12''SS

12''SS

S
S

S

S

8''SS S

IR

IR

IR IR IR IR IR IR IR

IR IR IR IR IR
FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

S

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

W8'' W8'' W8''

W8''

W8''

8''SSW
8''

W
8''

S

S

12''SS

12''SS

W
8''

W
8''

8'
'S

S

S

8''SS

8''SS

8''SS

8''SS S

S

IR IR IR
S

S

S

12
''S

S

IR
IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

S

S

W
8''

8''SS

8''SS

S

8''SS

8''SS

W8''

W8''

IR

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEMPROPOSED STORM

DRAIN SYSTEM
PROPOSED STORM

DRAIN SYSTEM

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

PROPOSED
SEWER
LIFT STATION

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

FUTURE HIGHWAY 44 IMPROVEMENTS

100-YEAR
FLOODPLAIN

PROPOSED LAKE

WATKINS DITCH

PROPOSED REALIGNMENT
OF THE KENNEDY DRAIN

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

PROPOSED STORM
DRAIN SYSTEM

KENNEDY DRAIN (SOUTH MIDDLETON DRAIN)

EXISTING GRAVITY
IRRIGATION
FIELD DITCH

EXISTING DRAINAGE
PATHWAY

EXISTING GRAVITY
IRRIGATION FIELD DITCH

100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN

PROPOSED POOL
AND CLUBHOUSE

PROPOSED REALIGNMENT
OF WATKINS DITCH

EXISTING CONCRETE
SUPPLY DITCH

FUTURE
CONNECTION

FUTURE
CONNECTION

FUTURE
CONNECTION

PROPOSED
FORCE MAIN

PROPOSED
GAZEBO

All rights reserved.  Reproduction or use in any form
or by any means without written permission of

Breckon Land Design, Inc. is unlawful and subject to
criminal prosecution.

REVISIONS
No. Date Description

C
A

L
L

 2
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 D
A

Y
S

IN
 A

D
V

A
N

C
E

 B
E

F
O

R
E

Y
O

U
 D

IG
, 

G
R

A
D

E
, 

O
R

E
X

C
A

V
A

T
E

 F
O

R
 T

H
E

M
A

R
K

IN
G

 O
F

U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S

 C
al

l 
be

fo
re

 yo
u d

ig.
K
no

w
 w

ha
t's

 b
el

ow
.

R

w
w

w
.b

re
ck

on
la

nd
de

si
gn

.c
om

Fa
x:

 2
0

8
-3

7
6

-6
5

2
8

P
ho

ne
: 2
0
8
-3
7
6
-5
1
5
3

·
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

·
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e
·

Er
os

io
n 

&
 S

ed
im

en
t 

C
on

tr
ol

·
G

ra
ph

ic
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
·

Ir
ri

ga
ti

on
 D

es
ig

n
·

La
nd

 P
la

nn
in

g

6
6

6
1 

N
or

th
 G

le
nw

oo
d 

S
tr

ee
t

G
ar

de
n 

C
it

y,
 Id

ah
o 

8
3

7
14

Copyright

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

     
     
     
     

TH
E 

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 O
F 

TH
E 

D
ES

IG
N

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 A
R

E 
U

N
D

ER
TA

KE
N

 F
O

R
 A

N
D

 A
R

E 
PE

R
FO

R
M

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

O
F 

"T
H

E 
C

LI
EN

T"
 N

O
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TU
AL

 O
BL

IG
AT

IO
N

 IS
 A

SS
U

M
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

D
ES

IG
N

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

BE
N

EF
IT

 O
F 

AN
Y 

O
TH

ER
 P

ER
SO

N
 IN

VO
LV

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T.

2020

S

FH

5
10,000 SF

CIVIL ENGINEER:
BRECKON LAND DESIGN
CONTACT: MARY WALL
PHONE: 208-376-5153

OWNER/DEVELOPER:
DRAKE INVESTMENTS, LLC
PHONE: 208-994-1607

SURVEYOR
ACCURATE SURVEYING AND MAPPING
CONTACT: NATHAN DANG
PHONE: 208-488-4227

SEWER:
CITY OF MIDDLETON
PHONE: 208-585-3133

WATER:
CITY OF MIDDLETON
PHONE: 208-585-3133

SCHOOL DISTRICT:
MIDDLETON SCHOOL DISTRICT

IRRIGATION DISTRICT:
DRAINAGE DISTRICT 2
CANYON COUNTY WATER CO.

SURVEY WAS CONDUCTED BY ACCURATE
SURVEYING AND MAPPING.
BENCHMARK 1: SPIKE

NAVD 88 EL. 2404.60'
BENCHMARK 2: SPIKE

NAVD 88 EL. 2407.86'
BENCHMARK 3: 1/2" IRON PIN

NAVD 88 EL. 2502.84'
BENCHMARK 4: 1/2" IRON PIN

NAVD 88 EL. 2407.53

ESTABLISHED ON THE  NAVD88 DATUM.

1

2

HWY 44

M
ID

D
LE

TO
N

 R
O

AD

D
U

FF
 L

AN
E

PROJECT
LOCATION

BOISE RIVER

PH 1

PH 2

PH 3

PH 5

PH 6

PH 4

PH 7

PH 9

PH 8

3

4

PH 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°25'20" W  640.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 07°27'20" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 50°49'34" W  362.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 75°31'08" W  412.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°50'42" E  1180.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°35'41" E  1245.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
190.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°58'03" W  315.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°45'53" E  1146.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°34'30" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°56'16" W  1282.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°56'47" W  768.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWY 44 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONATHAN PLATT 10221 HWY 44 MIDDLETON, ID 83644

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTOPHER EDWARD 10233 HWY 44 MIDDLETON, ID 83644

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENDA SCROGGINS TRUST 10259 HWY 44 MIDDLETON, ID 83644

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONATHAN ELDREDGE 10082 RIVERBEND PL MIDDLETON, ID 83644

AutoCAD SHX Text
STERLING SMITH 10079 RIVERBEND PL MIDDLETON, ID 83644

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEEP RIVER INVESTMENTS, LLC 0 DUFF LANE MIDDLETON, ID 83644

AutoCAD SHX Text
NICHOLAS HYNES 10067 RIVERBEND PL MIDDLETON, ID 83644

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK GULER 10250 GABICA ST MIDDLETON, ID 83644

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PAVING, INC. 0 MIDDLETON RD MIDDLETON, ID 83605

AutoCAD SHX Text
HESS PROPERTIES, LLC 0 HWY 44 MIDDLETON, ID 83644

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERBEND RANCH SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABICA SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMES JENSEN  10257 GABICA ST MIDDLETON, ID 83644

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2403.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2404.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2405.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2406.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2403.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2404.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2405.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2406.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
YETNA BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KOBUK DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACLAREN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESHKA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TALKEETNA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHENA CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TALKEETNA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIS OF BEARING S 89°33'30" E  2668.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-N 1/16 CORNER  SECITON 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°35'41" W  79.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERBEND PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSTINA CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSTINA CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHENA CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMBER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
YETNA BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANYON COUNTY HIGHWAY DISTRICT PROPERTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER POINTE SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIDDLETON, ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20026

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC/CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JB/MW

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/30/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL SURVEY ON FILE AT XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\_projects\2020\20026 river pointe\CAD\Sheets\Preliminary Plat\20026 - Preliminary Plat.dwg plotted by: Tyler Chambers on Mon, November 02, 2020 at 12:26 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL LOT LINES COMMON TO A PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY AND THE SUBDIVISION ALL LOT LINES COMMON TO A PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY AND THE SUBDIVISION EXTERIOR BOUNDARY HAVE A TEN-FOOT (10') WIDE PERMANENT PUBLIC UTILITY, DRAINAGE, AND IRRIGATION EASEMENT. THE EASEMENT SHALL NOT PRECLUDE THE CONSTRUCTION OF HARD SURFACE DRIVEWAYS FROM THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY TO EACH LOT. 2. THE INTERIOR SIDE YARD LOT LINE SHALL HAVE A FIVE-FOOT (5') WIDE THE INTERIOR SIDE YARD LOT LINE SHALL HAVE A FIVE-FOOT (5') WIDE PERMANENT PUBLIC UTILITIES, PROPERTY DRAINAGE AND PRESSURIZED IRRIGATION EASEMENT UNLESS DIMENSIONED OTHERWISE. SAID DRAINAGE AND IRRIGATION EASEMENTS ARE RESERVED FOR HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION AND ASSIGNS. 3. ALL REAR LOT LINES SHALL HAVE A TEN-FOOT (10') WIDE PUBLIC UTILITIES, ALL REAR LOT LINES SHALL HAVE A TEN-FOOT (10') WIDE PUBLIC UTILITIES, PROPERTY DRAINAGE, AND PRESSURIZED IRRIGATION EASEMENT.  4. LOT 1, BLOCK 1; LOTS 1, 2, 3 AND 9, BLOCK 3; LOTS 1, 14, 17 AND 22, BLOCK 6; LOT 1, BLOCK 1; LOTS 1, 2, 3 AND 9, BLOCK 3; LOTS 1, 14, 17 AND 22, BLOCK 6; LOTS 1 AND 6, BLOCK 7; LOTS 1 AND 13, BLOCK 8; LOTS 1 AND 7, BLOCK 10; LOTS 1, 11 AND 13, BLOCK 11; LOT 7, BLOCK 13; LOT 1, BLOCK 14, LOTS 1 AND 8, BLOCK 15; LOT 1, BLOCK 17; LOT 3, BLOCK 18; LOT 6, BLOCK 19; LOT 6, BLOCK 21; AND LOT 1, BLOCK 22 ARE DESIGNATED AS COMMON/LANDSCAPE AREA LOTS AND WILL BE OWNED BY THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION AND/OR ASSIGNS. THESE LOTS SHALL HAVE A BLANKET PUBLIC UTILITIES, DRAINAGE AND IRRIGATION EASEMENT OVER THE ENTIRETY OF THE LOT. (SEE SHEET PP1.2 AND PP1.3 FOR LOT AND BLOCK INFORMATION) 5. PRESSURE IRRIGATION SYSTEM TO BE PROVIDED. THE SYSTEM WILL BE OWNED PRESSURE IRRIGATION SYSTEM TO BE PROVIDED. THE SYSTEM WILL BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION. THE IRRIGATION WATER FOR THE SYSTEM WILL BE SUPPLIED BY EXISTING SURFACE AND GROUNDWATER RIGHTS. 6. ANY RE-SUBDIVISION OF THIS PLAN SHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE ANY RE-SUBDIVISION OF THIS PLAN SHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF RE-SUBDIVISION. 7. MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACK LINES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACK LINES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MIDDLETON CITY ZONING ORDINANCE AT THE TIME OF ISSUANCE OF A BUILDING PERMIT OR AS SPECIFICALLY APPROVED AND/OR REQUIRED. 8. PORTIONS OF THIS SUBDIVISION LIE WITHIN THE 100-YEAR FLOOD PLAIN (AS PORTIONS OF THIS SUBDIVISION LIE WITHIN THE 100-YEAR FLOOD PLAIN (AS SHOW HEREON).

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL ACRES      74.505 AC 74.505 AC EXISTING ZONING     M-U (MIXED USE) M-U (MIXED USE) ADJACENT ZONING (CANYON COUNTY) R-1 (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) (CANYON COUNTY) R-1 (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) R-1 (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) R-R (RURAL RESIDENTIAL)  AG  COMMERCIAL (PHASE 9): NUMBER OF LOTS    5 LOTS - 4.81 ACRES 5 LOTS - 4.81 ACRES COMMON LOTS     1 LOT - 0.59 ACRES 1 LOT - 0.59 ACRES TOTAL BUILDING SIZE   37,500 SF 37,500 SF PARKING REQUIRED   125 (5 ADA) 125 (5 ADA) PARKING PROVIDED   190 (6 ADA) 190 (6 ADA) ASSISTED LIVING (1 STORY - PHASE 1): TOTAL ACRES     5.30 ACRES (1 LOT) 5.30 ACRES (1 LOT) TOTAL SIZE     71,120 SF 71,120 SF BEDSPACES     80 BEDS 80 BEDS EMPLOYEES     15 EMPLOYEES  15 EMPLOYEES  PARKING REQUIRED   40 (2 ADA) 40 (2 ADA) PARKING PROVIDED   90 (4 ADA) 90 (4 ADA) TOWNHOUSE DEVELOPMENT (PHASE 8):  TOWNHOUSE LOTS    25 LOTS - 4.58 ACRES 25 LOTS - 4.58 ACRES COMMON LOTS     4 LOTS - 2.60 ACRES 4 LOTS - 2.60 ACRES - 2.60 ACRES OPEN SPACE TOTAL   113,400 SF (56.8%) 113,400 SF (56.8%) OPEN SPACE REQUIRED   9,981 SF (5%) 9,981 SF (5%) PARKING REQUIRED   3 SPACES/PER UNIT 3 SPACES/PER UNIT PARKING PROVIDED   2 GARAGE & 2 DRIVEWAY SPACES 2 GARAGE & 2 DRIVEWAY SPACES ACTIVE LIVING (PHASE 2):    SINGLE FAMILY LOTS   26 LOTS - 3.85 ACRES 26 LOTS - 3.85 ACRES - 3.85 ACRES COMMON LOTS     6 LOTS - 1.68 ACRES 6 LOTS - 1.68 ACRES - 1.68 ACRES SINGLE FAMILY DEVELOPMENT (PHASES 3-7):  SINGLE FAMILY (SF) LOTS  99 LOTS - 43.48 AC  99 LOTS - 43.48 AC  COMMON AREA LOTS   28 LOTS - 5.86 AC. (13.5%) 28 LOTS - 5.86 AC. (13.5%) OPEN SPACE TOTAL   255,079 SF (13.5%) 255,079 SF (13.5%) OPEN SPACE REQUIRED   94.692 SF (5%) 94.692 SF (5%) RESIDENTIAL GROSS DENSITY 2.92 (SINGLE FAMILY UNITS 2.92 (SINGLE FAMILY UNITS /TOTAL ACRES) DIMENSIONAL STANDARDS OF PROPOSED M-U DISTRICT: (STANDARDS PER MIDDLETON CITY CODE 5-4-1 UNLESS INDICATED) MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT COMMERCIAL   55 FT 55 FT MULTI-FAMILY   45 FT 45 FT SINGLE-FAMILY  35 FT 35 FT FRONT SETBACK   20 FT  20 FT  REAR SETBACK    20 FT 20 FT INTERIOR SIDE SETBACK  12 FT 12 FT STREET SIDE SETBACK  20 FT  20 FT  MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE 75% 75% MINIMUM LOT SIZE   6,000 SF 6,000 SF MINIMUM LOT WIDTH   50 FT 50 FT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT  DEVELOPMENT FEATURES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAT LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE (VERIFY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FRONT OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PRESSURE IRRIGATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" SANITARY SEWER MAINLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NUMBER AND SQUARE FOOTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONTACTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK  & DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
55' RIGHT OF WAY ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULEVARD ROAD SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 INCHES OF ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD 6" VERTICAL CURB AND GUTTER, ITEM 706.4.1.A.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 INCHES OF 3/4 INCH MINUS CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 INCHES OF 6 INCH MINUS UNCRUSHED AGGREGATE SUBBASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" VERTICAL CURB (NO GUTTER) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL 50' RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERNAL LOCAL ROAD SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 INCHES OF ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 INCHES OF 3/4 INCH MINUS CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 INCHES OF 6 INCH MINUS UNCRUSHED AGGREGATE SUBBASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" ROLLED CURB AND GUTTER ITEM 706.4.1.A.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 1000'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
2000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 250'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
250

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
250

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" SANITARY SEWER MAINLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATED IN THE SW1/4 OF THE NE1/4 AND ALL OF  GOVERNMENT LOT 2 OF SECTION 8,T. 4 N., R. 2 W., B.M.,  CANYON COUNTY, IDAHO 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER POINTE  SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRAVITY IRRIGATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY SEWER CALCULATIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL AVERAGE DAILY FLOW:  190 PARKING SPACES @ 15 GPD = 2,850 GPD ASSISTED LIVING AVERAGE DAILY FLOW: 80 BEDS @ 60 GPD = 4,800 GPD 15 EMPLOYEES @ 15 GPD = 375 GPD TOWNHOUSE AVERAGE DAILY FLOW: 25 TOWNHOUSE @ 200 GPD = 5,000 GPD SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AVERAGE DAILY FLOW:  26 GARDEN HOMES @ 200 GPD = 5,200 GPD 82 MID-SIZE HOMES @ 250 GPD = 20,500 GPD 20 LARGE-SIZE HOMES @ 350 GPD = 7,000 GPD TOTAL AVERAGE DAILY FLOW = 45,725 GPD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE FLOW ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE FLOOD ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL 37' RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
55+ COMMUNITY ROAD SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 INCHES OF ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 INCHES OF 3/4 INCH MINUS CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 INCHES OF 6 INCH MINUS UNCRUSHED AGGREGATE SUBBASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" ROLLED CURB  AND GUTTER  ITEM 706.4.1.A.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL 33' RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SENIOR LIVING & TOWNHOUSE ROAD SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE  SIDEWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 INCHES OF ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 INCHES OF 3/4 INCH MINUS CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 INCHES OF 6 INCH MINUS UNCRUSHED AGGREGATE SUBBASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" VERTICAL CURB  AND GUTTER ITEM 706.4.1.A.5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" ROLLED CURB  AND GUTTER  ITEM 706.4.1.A.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA  NUMBER OF LOTS   NUMBER OF LOTS   PHASE 1:  10.55 ACRES  ASSISTED LIVING (1 LOT) 10.55 ACRES  ASSISTED LIVING (1 LOT) ASSISTED LIVING (1 LOT) TOWNHOUSES (5 LOTS) COMMON LOTS (4 LOTS) PHASE 2:  7.60 ACRES  SINGLE FAMILY (26 LOTS) 7.60 ACRES  SINGLE FAMILY (26 LOTS) SINGLE FAMILY (26 LOTS) COMMON LOTS (5 LOTS) PHASE 3:  11.02 ACRES  SINGLE FAMILY (40 LOTS) 11.02 ACRES  SINGLE FAMILY (40 LOTS) SINGLE FAMILY (40 LOTS) COMMON LOTS (7 LOTS) PHASE 4:  9.65 ACRES  SINGLE FAMILY (9 LOTS) 9.65 ACRES  SINGLE FAMILY (9 LOTS) SINGLE FAMILY (9 LOTS) COMMON LOTS (3 LOTS) PHASE 5:  10.08 ACRES  SINGLE FAMILY (25 LOTS) 10.08 ACRES  SINGLE FAMILY (25 LOTS) SINGLE FAMILY (25 LOTS) COMMON LOTS (3 LOTS) PHASE 6:  11.48 ACRES  SINGLE FAMILY (12 LOTS) 11.48 ACRES  SINGLE FAMILY (12 LOTS) SINGLE FAMILY (12 LOTS) COMMON LOTS (1 LOTS) PHASE 7:  4.88 ACRES  SINGLE FAMILY (15 LOTS) 4.88 ACRES  SINGLE FAMILY (15 LOTS) SINGLE FAMILY (15 LOTS) COMMON LOTS (3 LOTS) PHASE 8:  1.55 ACRES  TOWNHOUSES (20 LOTS) 1.55 ACRES  TOWNHOUSES (20 LOTS) TOWNHOUSES (20 LOTS) PHASE 9:  4.31 ACRES  COMMERCIAL (4 LOTS) 4.31 ACRES  COMMERCIAL (4 LOTS) COMMERCIAL (4 LOTS) 



IR
IR

IR
IR

IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR

IR
IR

IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR IR IR IR IR IR

IR IR

IR

IR

IR

IR
IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR IR IR

IR
IR

IR
IR IR IR IR IR IR

IR
IR

IR

W8''

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR

IR
IR

12
''S

S

S
S

S

S

S

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS
W8'' W8'' W8'' W8'' W8'' W8'' W8'' W8'' W8'' W8'' W8'' W8''

12''SS
12''SS

12''SS
12''SS

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS

W8'' W8'' W8'' W8'' W8'' W8'' W8''

8'
'S

S
8'

'S
S

8'
'S

S
8'

'S
S

8'
'S

S

S

S

8'
'S

S
8'

'S
S

8'
'S

S
8'

'S
S

8'
'S

S

W
8'

'
W

8'
'

W
8'

'
W

8'
'

8''SS 8''SS

W8'' W8'' W8'' W8'' W8''

8''SS
8''SS

8''SS
8''SS

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

S
S

8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS

W8'' W8'' W8''

S S

8''SS

S

S

W8'' W8'' W8'' W8'' W8'' W8'' W8'' W8'' W8''

12
''S

S
12

''S
S

W
8'

'
W

8'
'

W8'' W8''

12''SS

8'
'S

S
8'

'S
S

W
8'

'

SS

8'
'S

S

8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SSS
S

S

W8''

W
8''

S

8''SS

12''SS

12''SS

12''SS

12''SS

12''SS

12''SS

8''SS

W8''

S
S

8''SS 8''SS S

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR IR IR IR IR IR IR
IR IR IR IR IR IR

IR

IR

IR IR IR IR IR IR IR IR IR IR IR

IR

IR

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

S

IR
IR

12
''S

S
12

''S
S

12
''S

S

IR

IR

IR

S

IR
IR

10' PATHWAY

10' PATHWAY

10' PATHWAY

10' PATHWAY5'
 P

AT
H

W
AY

5' PATHWAY

5'
 P

AT
H

W
AY

100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN

100-YEAR
FLOODPLAIN

COMMON LOTC
O

M
M

O
N

 L
O

T

C
O

M
M

O
N

 L
O

T

COMMON LOT

COMMON LOT

COMMON LOT

COMMON LOT
COMMON LOT

COMMON LOT

COMMON LOT

100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN

99' 100'

65
'

64
'

64
'

65
'

99' 99'

41
'

64
'

64
'

47
'

42
'

64
'

64
'

43
'

90
'

23
'

17
'

22'
15'23'37'37'38'15'38'37'37'37'37'

90
'

38' 37' 37' 37' 37'

33' 70' 70' 70' 43'

99
'

74'70'70'70'

98
'

99
'

99
'

19
'

8'

88'91'

100'99'

92
'

90
'

90
'90
'

90
'

30' 8' 37' 37' 37' 37'

90
'

90
'89
'

60
'

58
'

16'

147'

141'115'

26
'

58
'

25'

108'

12
'

61
'

61
'

107'

86'

38
'

37
'

37
'

37
'

38
'

86'

86'

86'

86'

27' 27'

12'
21'

12
'

37
'

37
'

37
'

38
'

38
'

37
'

37
'

37
'

29
'

29
'

10
'

35'27'

37
'

38
'

37
'

20
'

94'94'

94'

93'

27'

99'

20
'

61
'

61
'

61
'

10
'

99'

99'

99'

107'

60'50'

8'

93
'

68
'

68
'

68
'

45
'

101'

10
'

34
'

68
'

68
'

45
'

94'

94'

94'

12
2'

94'

85'

96'

95'

10
9'

10
9'

32
'

29
'

12
'

30'

10
7'

10
7'

25'75'
72'

10
1'

85'72
'

145' 98'

70' 29' 44'

78'

86'

204'

14
3'

11
5'11

1'

16
0'

75'

13
5'

13
5'

72
'

140'140'

60
'

141'140'

43
'61

'

100'

100'

72'72'72'60'
61'

51'
29'31'

60'

11
2'

68'

65'

62'
60' 60' 72' 72' 72' 72'

11
2'

11
2'11

3'

12
3'

14
7'

11
2' 11

2'

14
5'

11
2'

94'

95'

95'

10
1' 93

'

65'

44'

26'

31'

34'

37
'

31
'

21' 27
'

26'

19' 20
'

86'

90' 87'
79'

10
9'

7
11,964 SF

5
10,348 SF

4
9,108 SF

75' 75'
72'72'

75'51'
20

'
14'

15
6,021 SF

2
8,731 SF

13
3,469 SF

17
'

16
3,528 SF

38
'

17
3,490 SF

18
3,498 SF

19
3,507 SF

37
'

37
'

40
'

65' 61'

11
9'

64'

16
6,556 SF17

19,039 SF

12
6,053 SF

14
1,772 SF

25'

3
53,631 SF

2
46,296 SF

1
25,749 SF

4
37,258 SF

3
46,582 SF

7
3,166 SF

8
3,209 SF

92'

60
'

8
11,599 SF

1
9,424 SF

60
'

60
'

60
'

115'

12
'

63'

44'
72'

60'

16'

12'

11
6'

44' 16'

72
'

60
'

20'

60
'

60
'

1
5,198 SF

4
6,355 SF

8
6,355 SF

7
3,334 SF

2
6,892 SF

3
6,901 SF

4
6,910 SF

2
6,420 SF

9
3,336 SF

8
3,330 SF

6
3,402 SF

2
3,348 SF

4
3,341 SF

3
3,344 SF

1
3,387 SF

1
5,208 SF

10
3,513 SF

6
6,569 SF

4
3,209 SF

5
3,166 SF

6
3,166 SF

11
6,069 SF

10
6,069 SF

9
6,069 SF

7
6,530 SF

3
6,355 SF

9
6,355 SF

13
7,156 SF

18
6,438 SF

19
6,374 SF

20
6,374 SF

15
3,543 SF

14
3,464 SF

12
3,624 SF

2
89,725 SF

2
8,941 SF

9
12,745 SF

3
8,026 SF

1
10,440 SF

1
9,764 SF

3

2
8,422 SF

9
8,064 SF

9
6,352 SF

20
4,521 SF

7
6,383 SF

10
6,389 SF

1
846 SF

3
9,337 SF

5
6,419 SF

6
758 SF

22
358 SF

21
5,825 SF

8
6,224 SF

5
7,466 SF

1
57,534 SF

2
7,951 SF

6
10,144 SF

1
180,221 SF

2
6,013 SF

12
8,064 SF

11
8,064 SF

10
8,064 SF

8
6,720 SF

6
6,731 SF

3
7,933 SF

5
6,851 SF

1
10,593 SF

2
6,900 SF

3
6,000 SF

4

1
7,085 SF

11
8,438 SF

7
6,720 SF

4
7,161 SF

13
2,077 SF

1
1,970 SF

5
3,382 SF

11
4,075 SF

SHEET NUMBER

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO.:

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

All rights reserved.  Reproduction or use in any form
or by any means without written permission of

Breckon Land Design, Inc. is unlawful and subject to
criminal prosecution.

REVISIONS
No. Date Description

C
A

LL
 2

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 D

A
Y

S
IN

 A
D

V
A

N
C

E
 B

E
FO

R
E

Y
O

U
 D

IG
, G

R
A

D
E

, O
R

E
X

C
A

V
A

T
E

 F
O

R
 T

H
E

M
A

R
K

IN
G

 O
F

U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S

 Call
 

bef
or

e 
y

ou 
di

g.
Know 

what
'

s
 below

.

R

w
w

w
.b

re
ck

on
la

nd
de

si
gn

.c
om

Fa
x:

 2
0

8
-3

7
6

-6
5

2
8

P
ho

ne
: 2
0
8
-3
7
6
-5
1
5
3

·
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

·
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e
·

Er
os

io
n 

&
 S

ed
im

en
t 

C
on

tr
ol

·
G

ra
ph

ic
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
·

Ir
ri

ga
ti

on
 D

es
ig

n
·

La
nd

 P
la

nn
in

g

6
6

6
1 

N
or

th
 G

le
nw

oo
d 

S
tr

ee
t

G
ar

de
n 

C
it

y,
 Id

ah
o 

8
3

7
14

Copyright

M

16

N

O

P

Q

17 18 19

20026

TC/CS

JB/MW

10/30/20

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

     
     
     
     

ORIGINAL SURVEY ON FILE AT XXX

TH
E 

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 O
F 

TH
E 

D
ES

IG
N

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 A
R

E 
U

N
D

ER
TA

KE
N

 F
O

R
 A

N
D

 A
R

E 
PE

R
FO

R
M

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

O
F 

"T
H

E 
C

LI
EN

T"
 N

O
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TU
AL

 O
BL

IG
AT

IO
N

 IS
 A

SS
U

M
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

D
ES

IG
N

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

BE
N

EF
IT

 O
F 

AN
Y 

O
TH

ER
 P

ER
SO

N
 IN

VO
LV

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T.

2020

S

FH

5
10,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°35'41" E  1245.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°56'16" W  935.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
190.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°58'03" W  315.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°45'53" E  1146.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°34'30" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°56'16" W  1282.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWY 44 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2403.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2404.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2405.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2406.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
YETNA BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
KOBUK DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESHKA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHENA CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSTINA CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSTINA CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHENA CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2406.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=24065.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2404.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2403.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2404.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2403.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER POINTE SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIDDLETON, ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\_projects\2020\20026 river pointe\CAD\Sheets\Preliminary Plat\20026 - Preliminary Plat.dwg plotted by: Claire Smarda on Fri, October 30, 2020 at 05:12 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 50'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAT LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE (VERIFY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FRONT OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PRESSURE IRRIGATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" SANITARY SEWER MAINLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NUMBER AND SQUARE FOOTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" SANITARY SEWER MAINLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE FLOW ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE FLOOD ELEVATION



IR IR IR

IR IR IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR

8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS

8''SS

8''SS

W8'' W8'' W8'' W8'' W8''

W8''

W8''

W
8''

W
8''

12
''S

S
12

''S
S

W
8'

'
W

8'
'

8'
'S

S
8'

'S
S

W
8'

'
W

8'
'

S

S

S

8'
'S

S

8'
'S

S

8'
'S

S

8'
'S

S

8'
'S

S

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

W
8'

'

W
8'

'

W
8'

'

W
8'

'

8''SS

8''SS

8''SS

S

S

S

8'
'S

S
8'

'S
S

W
8'

'

W
8'

'

W
8'

'

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

W
8'

'

W
8'

'
W

8'
'

W
8'

'
W

8'
'

W
8'

'
W

8'
'

W
8'

'

S

8'
'S

S

8'
'S

S

8'
'S

S

8''
SS

8''
SS

8'
'S

S

8'
'S

S

S

S

S

S

8'
'S

S
8'

'S
S

8''SS

8''SS

S

S

S

S

8'
'S

S
8'

'S
S

8'
'S

S

W
8'

'
W

8'
'

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

8''SS

8''SS

8''SS

S

S

S

S

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

IR
IR

W8'' W8'' W8'' W8'' W8'' W8''

W8''

W8''

W8''

W8''

W8''

8''SS 8''SS

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

S

S

12''SS

12''SS

12''SS

12''SS

12''SS

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

8'
'S

S
8'

'S
S

8'
'S

S

S

8''SS

8''SS

8''SS

8''SS

8''SS

8''SS

8''SS
8''SS 8''SS S

S

IR IR IR IR IR IR

S

S

S

IR
IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

IR
IR

IR

IR

IR

IR

S

W
8''

W
8''

W
8''

8''SS

8''SS

8''SS

8''SS

S

8''SS

8''SS

8''SS

8''SS

W8''

W8''

W8''

W8''

IR

8' PATHWAY

8' PATHWAY

8'
 P

AT
H

W
AY

8'
 P

AT
H

W
AY

8'
 P

AT
H

W
AY

COMMON LOT

COMMON LOT

COMMON LOT

C
O

M
M

O
N

 LO
T

C
O

M
M

O
N

 L
O

T

COMMON LOT

COMMON LOT

COMMON LOT

C
O

M
M

O
N

 L
O

T

48
'

24
'

115'

72
'

70' 18'
72'

47'

55
'

55
'

27'

115'

147'

115'

157'

115'

60'

60'

62'

28'

64'
8'51'20'

14
'

20
'

78
'

13
9'

99
'

68
'

86' 85'

11
3'

71
'

60
'

10
2'

38
'

65
'

39
'

61
'

347'
359'

341'
363'

337'
351'

10
1'

10
1'

319'
367'

319'
367'

10
0'

14
0'

14
0'

17
3'

24
0'

135'

114'

30
'

273'
183'

24'

175'

57'

65'

11
6'

338'

94
'

24
'

25'

70'

60'29'

10
1'

96
'

285'

156'

151'

115'

85'

161'

115'

150'

152'

149'

85'

54'

19
'

42
'

30
'

10
6'

67
'

7'

73
'

145' 151'

72
'

72
'

72
'

145' 142'

151' 149'

147'

72
'

72
'

72
'

47
'

131'

131'

132'

132'

74'

60
'

72
'

77
'

91
'

38
'

158'

142'

142'

150'

72'

72
'

72
'

127'

114'

11'

60
'

60
'

60
'

47
'

140'140'

135'140'

94'139'

128'

60
'

32
'

28'
61'

63'

66'

38'

34'

49'

13
'

179'

100'54'

187'

60
'

60
'

100'

101'

109'

126'

13'

24'

17
6'

89
'

13
0'

71
'

10
0'

284'

14
4'

14
9'

88
'

41
'

12
1'

65
'

60
'

72
'

11
1'

75'75'

11
1'

20'

16'

20'

10
0'

41
'

65'

12
2'

13
5'

14
5'

19
5'

250'

234'

200'

250'

315'

12
6'

83
'

246'

99
'

99
'

246'

175'

253'

7
35,420 SF

3
33,234 SF

1
34,455 SF

87
'

83
'

20
'

58
'

42
'

1
31,923 SF

198'

9
10,803 SF

14
7'

3
14,637 SF

20'

10
0'

72
'

72
'

72
'

31
'

41
'

10
4'

3
8,292 SF

75' 43'

60
'

60
'

60
'

60
'

1
22,074 SF

3
34,259 SF

4
34,681 SF

5
31,303 SF

2
32,805 SF

4
36,179 SF

6
5,035 SF

5
44,337 SF

3
35,346 SF

2
35,825 SF

1
36,719 SF

3
38,748 SF

2
34,726 SF

1
60,912 SF

9
6,900 SF

10
6,915 SF

5
8,449 SF

6
14,786 SF

10
8,685 SF

11
4,437 SF

8
10,063 SF

7
12,098 SF

10
0'

10
1'

37
'

60'

60'

60'

28'

89'

26'

22
'

33'

27
'

60
'

60
'

31
'

24
'

60
'

60
'

24
'

36
'

73
'

147'

60
'

51
'

23
'

39
'

52
'

45'

28'

169'

29
'

53
'

10
6'

13
'

68
'

62
'

35'

30
'

85'

72
'

7'

60
'

60
'

53'

12
'

2
8,371 SF

1
10,775 SF

2
11,319 SF

32' 72'

59'
79'

20'

60
'

8'

11
5'

48' 27'

COMMON LOT
COMMON LOT

2
8,438 SF

1
9,369 SF

3
14,914 SF

4
49,460 SF

5
50,130 SF

6
6,621 SF

3
6,900 SF

8
6,900 SF

7
7,392 SF

3
10,697 SF

5
11,262 SF

8
9,215 SF

2
8,941 SF

10
10,641 SF

11
10,210 SF

12
10,408 SF

13
11,606 SF

1
10,440 SF

2
10,440 SF

3
8,422 SF

6
11,313 SF

7
6,258 SF

4
31,114 SF

5
32,749 SF

2
30,375 SF

4
12,095 SF

3
10,594 SF

6
37,526 SF

5
9,380 SF

6
9,441 SF

11
9,570 SF

12
11,224 SF

2
10,619 SF

4
7,561 SF

9
8,364 SF

8
7,021 SF

5
6,000 SF

6
6,008 SF

4
6,000 SF

4
12,629 SF

3
10,666 SF

5
10,912 SF

6
8,449 SF

4
8,422 SF

8
7,126 SF

5
8,406 SF

7
4,857 SF

9
8,333 SF

10
8,416 SF

4
10,825 SF

9
10,138 SF

13
12,070 SF

10
7,143 SF

1
17,602 SF

7
12,622 SF

SHEET NUMBER

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT NO.:

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

All rights reserved.  Reproduction or use in any form
or by any means without written permission of

Breckon Land Design, Inc. is unlawful and subject to
criminal prosecution.

REVISIONS
No. Date Description

C
A

LL
 2

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 D

A
Y

S
IN

 A
D

V
A

N
C

E
 B

E
FO

R
E

Y
O

U
 D

IG
, G

R
A

D
E

, O
R

E
X

C
A

V
A

T
E

 F
O

R
 T

H
E

M
A

R
K

IN
G

 O
F

U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S

 Call
 

bef
or

e 
y

ou 
di

g.
Know 

what
'

s
 below

.

R

w
w

w
.b

re
ck

on
la

nd
de

si
gn

.c
om

Fa
x:

 2
0

8
-3

7
6

-6
5

2
8

P
ho

ne
: 2
0
8
-3
7
6
-5
1
5
3

·
C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

·
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e
·

Er
os

io
n 

&
 S

ed
im

en
t 

C
on

tr
ol

·
G

ra
ph

ic
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n
·

Ir
ri

ga
ti

on
 D

es
ig

n
·

La
nd

 P
la

nn
in

g

6
6

6
1 

N
or

th
 G

le
nw

oo
d 

S
tr

ee
t

G
ar

de
n 

C
it

y,
 Id

ah
o 

8
3

7
14

Copyright

M

16

N

O

P

Q

17 18 19

20026

TC/CS

JB/MW

10/30/20

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

     
     
     
     

ORIGINAL SURVEY ON FILE AT XXX

TH
E 

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 O
F 

TH
E 

D
ES

IG
N

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 A
R

E 
U

N
D

ER
TA

KE
N

 F
O

R
 A

N
D

 A
R

E 
PE

R
FO

R
M

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

O
F 

"T
H

E 
C

LI
EN

T"
 N

O
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TU
AL

 O
BL

IG
AT

IO
N

 IS
 A

SS
U

M
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

D
ES

IG
N

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

BE
N

EF
IT

 O
F 

AN
Y 

O
TH

ER
 P

ER
SO

N
 IN

VO
LV

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
PR

O
JE

C
T.

2020

S

FH

5
10,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2403.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2404.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2405.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2406.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACLAREN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESHKA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TALKEETNA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TALKEETNA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERBEND PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMBER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2406.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=24065.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2404.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE=2403.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
YETNA BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER POINTE SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIDDLETON, ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\_projects\2020\20026 river pointe\CAD\Sheets\Preliminary Plat\20026 - Preliminary Plat.dwg plotted by: Claire Smarda on Fri, October 30, 2020 at 05:12 PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAT LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE (VERIFY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FRONT OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PRESSURE IRRIGATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" SANITARY SEWER MAINLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NUMBER AND SQUARE FOOTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 12" SANITARY SEWER MAINLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE FLOW ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE FLOOD ELEVATION



rstewart
Text Box
CONCEPT PLAN

rstewart
Text Box
Connection Road changed on Preliminary Plat dated 10/30/2020



River Pointe Subdivision
VICINITY MAP

 43°41'36.73" N  116°35'19.32" W   

Scale: 1 inch approx 600 feet
Sep 14, 2020 - landproDATA.com The materials available at this website are for informational

purposes only and do not constitute a legal document.
Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

http://www.tcpdf.org


  
 

Landscape Architecture ● Waterscape Design ● Graphic Communication ● Civil Engineering ● Irrigation Design ● Land Planning 

River Pointe Subdivision Applicaiton  P a g e  | 1 

Breckon Land Design Inc. 
6661 North Glenwood Street 

Garden City, Idaho 83714 
p: 208-376-5153 
f: 208-376-6528 

www.breckonlanddesign.com 
 

 

 
 
 
September 15, 2020 
 
 
Mr. Tom Blanchard, Planner 
City of Middleton 
1103 West Main Street 
Middleton, Idaho 83644 
P:  208-585-3133 
 
 
 
RE: Entitlement Application for the River Pointe Subdivision –  

Preliminary Plat of Parcels #R3392000000, and R3392001000 
22473 Duff Lane and 10481 Hwy 44, Middleton, Idaho 

 
 
Dear Mr. Blanchard: 
 
We are pleased to submit the above referenced applications for the proposed River Pointe Subdivision (hereinafter the 
“Project” or “Development”) on behalf of our client, Drake Investments, LLC and Deep River Investments, LLC. Enclosed 
you will find the required application(s) and documents for the preliminary plat application for the subdivision of the above 
referenced parcels. Both parcels are within the Middleton city limits and are zoned Mixed Use (MU). No change in zoning is 
proposed for these parcels. The preliminary plat includes commercial lots, a lot for a proposed assisted living facility, 25 
townhome lots and 26 garden home 55+ residential lots on the north side of the South Middleton Drain. The area south of 
the Drain will include 84 small residential lots (8,000 square feet minimum) in the north and 21 larger lots (0.75 to 1.0 
acres) to the south. The project will be accessed via a new road off Highway 44 in addition to connecting to Riverbend 
Place, a public road located within the Riverbend Ranch Subdivision. The project also includes roads that will connect with 
future projects on both the east and west of the subject property. 
Please note that the project plan originally included annexing the 14-acre Duff Lane property into the City of Middleton and 
rezoning it to an R-3-DA zoning designation. The annexation, rezone and proposed development of the 14-acres was 
included in the Neighborhood Meeting presentation and the enclosed minutes include the neighbor’s comments about both 
this Development and the 14-acre property to be annexed. The primary concerns and objections from the neighbors were 
regarding the annexation and development of the 14-acre parcel. 
 
 
Preliminary Plat 
 
The applicant proposes to subdivide the 75-acre property into four commercial lots, a lot for an assisted living facility, 25 
townhome lots surrounding the assisted living facility, 26 garden home lots (a 55+ community), 84 small residential lots 
(8,000 sf minimum) and 21 lots ranging in size from 0.75 to 1.0 acres. There are 27 common lots with a total area of 9.55 
acres. The common lots will be used for landscaping, open space, drainage facilities, a community clubhouse and pool and 
pathways throughout the development. The proposed pathways will run on both sides of the South Middleton Drain and 
connect to the Boise River Greenbelt when the greenbelt is developed in this area. The proposed subdivision is in 
alignment with the Land Use Map for the City of Middleton. 
 
The project will be developed in one phase and will be provided with utilities as follows: 

• Sewer service will be provided by Middleton Sewer District through an extension of the existing system located in 
Highway 44. Phases 1, 2, 3, 8 and 9 can gravity feed to the existing sewer system. A lift station is proposed to 
serve the other phases of the project. 

• Water service will be provided by Middleton Water through an extension of the existing system located in Highway 
44. Water will be for domestic use and for fire protection. 

http://www.breckonlanddesign.com/


  
 

Landscape Architecture ● Waterscape Design ● Graphic Communication ● Civil Engineering ● Irrigation Design ● Land Planning 

River Pointe Subdivision Applicaiton  P a g e  | 2 

Breckon Land Design Inc. 
6661 North Glenwood Street 

Garden City, Idaho 83714 
p: 208-376-5153 
f: 208-376-6528 

www.breckonlanddesign.com 
 

 

 
 
 

• Streets throughout the development will be built to the City of Middleton standards and the right-of-way dedicated 
to the public. Streets will include curb, gutter and detached sidewalks and will be connected to Highway 44 on the 
north side of the property and to Riverbend Place on the east side of the property. 

• A pressurized irrigation system using existing surface and groundwater rights will serve all lots and open space 
throughout the project. The homeowner’s association with own and operate the irrigation system. 

 
A traffic impact study (TIS) has been prepared is included with this submittal. The TIS includes the 43 lots that had been 
proposed on the 14-acre parcel but is no longer a part of this project. 
 
The project is in a regulated flood plain and all development will meet the design requirements for developing within a flood 
plain. There are no known adverse health, safety, or environmental issues. 
 
The public is not expected to financially support the services required for the development. The property taxes post-
development will provide greater tax revenue to the City than continuing the agricultural use. 
 
In summary, the proposed preliminary plat for this property will support the orderly development of the City in accordance 
with the City code and in manner consistent with the City’s development plan. We believe this project will be an asset to 
the City of Middleton.  If you have any further questions or comments, please contact me at 208-376-5153 or via email at 
mwall@breckonld.com . 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Breckon Land Design, Inc. 
 
 
 
        
Mary B Wall, PE 
Senior Civil Engineer 
 
Attachment -  
Enclosures – Preliminary Plat Application & supporting documentation 
 
Cc:   File; Drake Investments, LLC 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

http://www.breckonlanddesign.com/
mailto:mwall@breckonld.com




















 DRAKE INVESTMENTS LLC 
 10481 HWY 44 

 DRAKE INVESTMENTS LLC 
 0 HWY 44 

Hwy 44

Du
ff L

n

Star Blvd

Lilac Pl

Iris Dr

Harmon Way

Mulligan St

Gr
ee

nli
nk

s A
ve



  
 

Landscape Architecture ● Waterscape Design ● Graphic Communication ● Civil Engineering ● Irrigation Design ● Land Planning 

S:\_projects\2020\20026 Riverbend sub\Admin\Agency Correspondence\Applications 

Breckon Land Design Inc. 
6661 North Glenwood Street 

Garden City, Idaho 83714 
p: 208-376-5153 
f: 208-376-6528 

www.breckonlanddesign.com 
 

 

 
 
August 18, 2020 
 
RE: Neighborhood meeting for the proposed Riverbend Subdivision and Development at 

10481 Highway 44 
Middleton, ID  

 

Dear Neighbor, 
 
Prior to submittal of a development application, the City of Middleton requires a neighborhood meeting between the 
applicant and neighbors adjacent to the proposed project.  This is your notice to meet and review the proposed residential 
housing and commercial project.  This is not a public hearing and public officials will not be present.  If you have questions, 
please feel free to Mary Wall at 208-376-5153 extension 104, or by email at mwall@breckonld.com. 
 
Purpose: 
To conduct a neighborhood meeting to answer questions regarding the proposed residential housing and commercial 
development. 
 
When: 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 - 6:00 PM – 7:00 PM 
 
Where: 
10481 Highway 44, Middleton, Idaho (approx. 0.5 miles west of Duff Lane on south side of Hwy 44) 
 
Thank you, 

 
 
  
 

 

 
 
 
Jon Breckon, ASLA, CLARB 

Landscape Architect 
 
 
 
 
CC:  FILE, City of Middleton  

 

http://www.breckonlanddesign.com/
mailto:mwall@breckonld.com






  
 

Landscape Architecture ● Waterscape Design ● Graphic Communication ● Civil Engineering ● Irrigation Design ● Land Planning 

River Pointe Subdivision Neighborhood Meeting Notes  Page 1 of 2 

Breckon Land Design Inc. 
6661 North Glenwood Street 

Garden City, Idaho 83714 
p: 208-376-5153 
f: 208-376-6528 

www.breckonlanddesign.com 
 
 
 

 

Meeting Minutes – River Pointe Neighborhood Mtg   
 
Meeting Date:   September 2, 2020   
 
Project & Project #:  River Pointe Subdivision – BLD Project #20026   
 
Location & Time:   Meeting held on property at 10481 Hwy 44- in open area along gravel pit access road   
 
Distribution List:  for distribution to the City of Middleton, Idaho with project application   
 
Present at Meeting:  See attached attendance list   
 
Submitted by:  Mary Wall, Breckon Land Design   
 
 

NOTES:  
 
A 30” X 40” display board was placed at the meeting site presenting the proposed development. A copy of 
the presentation board is attached to these minutes for reference. 
 
These minutes are for the “formal” neighborhood meeting. Due to numerous attendees wanting to speak at 
the same time comments noted are not attributed to a specific person but contain the general sentiments 
presented by the attendees.  
Additional notes taken at the meeting by Andrew Knowles, Keller Williams Realty Boise, based upon 
conversations with individual attendees are also included with these meeting minutes. 
 
 
At 6:05 pm the meeting started with Jon Breckon, Breckon Land Design, providing a brief introduction to the 
proposed project, the purpose of the Neighborhood Meeting, and the next steps in the process. 
Attendees were told that this meeting was an opportunity to provide feedback of any kind on the proposed 
project. The comments would be documented and provided to the City of Middleton with the application 
package. Attendees were also told that they would be notified by the City of any public hearings associated 
with the project. 
 
At the conclusion of the above remarks the meeting was opened to receive comments from the attendees. 
The following is a summary of comments heard during the meeting. In general, the attendees appeared to 
agree on the concerns outlined below. 
 

• Neighbors are not opposed to the development plans for the 75-acre portion of the property. The 
portion of the development is in alignment with what they were expecting. The main concern is the 
high density residential being proposed on the 14-acre lot off Duff Lane. 

• Many neighbors believe they were promised that the 14-acre parcel would be subdivided into 1-acre 
parcels. Neighbors were in support of the 1-acre parcel proposal and still support the 1-acre lot size 
proposal. 

http://www.breckonlanddesign.com/


River Pointe Subdivision Neighborhood Meeting Minutes  Page 2 of 2 

• There is concern about drainage and groundwater and the impact the 14-acre development will have 
on the neighboring yards and septic systems.  

• People are concerned about the potential traffic impacts on Duff Road. Access from Duff Road onto 
Hwy 44 is already a problem during high traffic times. (Attendees were informed that a traffic study is 
being conducted to determine the impacts of the proposed development.) 

• A comment was made that Duff Road should be improved if the high-density development is 
approved. 

• Neighbors were concerned about the additional development exacerbating the existing parking 
problem for Duff Pond. Currently, pond users park along Duff Lane and impact the travel way. The 
area used for parking is the area proposed for this projects Duff Lane access. 

• Neighbors are concerned about the abrupt transition from 1-acre parcels to 8,000 square foot parcels. 
They would like to see a much more gradual transition from the larger, existing parcels to the small 
residential parcels. 

• Neighbors do not believe that the proposed density of the 14-acre parcel fits in with the surrounding 
area which is low-density residential and agricultural property. 

• There were questions about whether an environmental impact study had been done on the property 
and whether one would be required as part of the project approval. 

• A few neighbors requested clarification on who the property owner(s) are and questioned why the 
owners were not in attendance at the meeting, and available to discuss their concerns. 

• There were questions about ITD’s plans for Hwy 44. Attendees were told that we did not have 
information on ITD’s plans for the Hwy 44 improvements but that our traffic study would address the 
impacts of the proposed development on Hwy 44. 

• There were a few complaints about the gravel mining operation on the property. These complaints 
were not addressed since the issue was not a part of the proposed project. 

• A few alternative development ideas for the 14-acre parcel were proposed by the attendees. All 
proposals involved significantly less density than shown on the proposed layout (attached) 

 

SUMMARY 

 The primary concerns presented at the meeting are as follows: 

1. Proposed high-density development of the 14-acre parcel does not fit with the neighborhood 
and neighbors would like to see a reduction in density, preferably to 1 acre lots. 

2. Concerns about the impact to traffic on Duff Lane. 

3. Concerns about drainage issues on adjacent properties resulting from this development. 

 
 
 
 



Andrew Knowles’ River Pointe Subdivision Neighborhood Meeting Notes 
*** these notes summarize individual conversations with meeting attendees*** 
 
09/02/2020 
 
DUFF LANE 
Duff Lane access and the size of the road seemed to be a concern for many 
Duff Pond and parking on the street (Duff) seemed to be a concern. 
Duff Lane, they were told, would have no access to turn west when new connector is in 
 
14 ACRE parcel that backs up to 1 ac Riverbend Community (adjacent to Duff Lane) 
Fence Type along 14 acres, homeowners would prefer solid fence 
Homeowners would prefer .50 to 1 acre lots. 
Do not like the common pathway along south side 
Would prefer a berm to soften the transition from their 1 ac lots  
Neighbors do not like the density of this section of homes 
Single level homes and or transitional homes could be a good alternative  
They were promised 1 acre lots and they feel they were misled. 
How are we addressing drainage along the south side of property, so we do not flood them?  
 
Miscellaneous  
They like the country, they like things the way they are.  
ITD 5-year plan they are concerned with the new bypass, what does that look like?  
Overall, they liked the community plan (proposed development within the current Middleton city limits), 
they all felt that this was a great addition to the community. No complaints on retail, many people told 
me that they were excited about walk ability or bike rides to commercial offerings.  
All in all, the plat within city boundaries was well received and not an issue with anyone, they loved it 
and thought it was well laid out.  They just do not like the 14-acre plat.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
























	3B) Preliminary Plat-River Pointe 12-3-20.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PP1.1 PRELIMINARY PLAT
	PP1.2 PRELIMINARY PLAT
	PP1.3 PRELIMINARY PLAT
	UT1.1 PRELIMINARY UTILITY PLAN


	3B) Initial Application-River Pointe.pdf
	River Pointe Land Use Application.pdf
	River Pointe - Preliminary Plat 200915.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	20026 - Preliminary Plat-30x42 L
	20026 - Preliminary Plat-30x42 L (2)
	20026 - Preliminary Plat-30x42 L (3)



	Preliminary Plat Revised 10-30-2020.pdf
	20026 - River Pointe Preliminary Plat 20-11-02
	20026 - River Pointe Preliminary Plat 20-10-30
	Sheets and Views
	20026 - Preliminary Plat-30x42 L
	20026 - Preliminary Plat-30x42 L (2)
	20026 - Preliminary Plat-30x42 L (3)



	200903_NeighborhoodMtgSubmittalDoc.pdf
	neighborhood meeting Notice
	20200903_FilledSignInSheet-Riverpointe
	200903_Neighborhood meeting minutes
	200903_AndrewsMeetingNotes_Revised
	20026 River Pointe Color Plan 200901





